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CORPORATE PROFILE

ADOS Pakistan s a state-of-the-art APl Specification-3CT, Specification-6A, Specification-60
Specification7-1 and Specification |2 F licensed manufucoring facility in Pakistan with a solid
eommitment o quality indigenous manufacturing of critical service capital imtensive oilfield
equipment with a guaranteed aftermarket support. In addition 1o API certifications, Ados is also
licensed by Cameron to manufacture their welthead & Xmas tree product range and Tenaris for
manufacturing their RTS premium thread connection.

Chur m-house consulitents. engineers, machinists, fabricators and welders form a solid core of
basic expertise, which along with imernational technical support and licensing agreements with
the world s most reputable manufaciurers has enabled ADOS Pakistan Limited 10 manufscture,
repair and maintain the following mnge of oilfield squipment with guarameed oftermacker
support and service,

. WELLHEAD ASSEMBLIES

Made from cast or forged steel or alloys thereof, used in O] & Gas Wells, both land & oif-shore,
for retaiming different size of cosings, from 300D to 5 OD and apte 10,000 ps working pressure
& 150 F operating temperafures.,

Casing Spools slip-on or flanged end for Casing sizes manging from 30 to 5 OD

Casing Hnngers for casing stees moging from 20 to 5 OD.

Side outlet Valves either gate or hall valves in sizes ranging from 11316 1o 7-1/16 1D.
Side outlet Aanges blind or with bull plugs in sizes ranging from =136 10 7-1716 1D,
Other accessomnes, Risers, Mud lines & Suspension Systems

L TUBING HEAD X-MAS TREE ASSEMBLIES

Designed to be used for production of Oil or Gas from the Ol & Gas wells 1o be mounted on the
wellhead, both land & offshore. Made from forged steel or allovs thereof, standard or cladded
with special corrosion resistant alloys. Conventionad type or solid block type Assembly mted up
to [0, 000-psi working pressure,

= Tubing Spocls made from forged steel orsteel ablovs, Standard or gladded with tubing
hamgers, both for single or muhiple well completions. Side oumlets with YValves or Flanges
rated up to 10,000-psi working pressure ranging from 1=13/16 10 7-1/16 1D,

o Secondary Seal Assemblics with P-seal or other seals incorporated in 2.1 or separaiely as
a flange or adapter.

= Tuhing Spool Adapters. Single or Dooble Studded or through Hole Type.

#  Crosses, Tees und Adapters all studded with ning grooves.

= X-Mass Tree Azsemblies standard or Solid Block consisting of one or more Standard or
cavity Valves mnging in sizes form 1-13/16 0 7-1/16 113,

o Chokes adjustable or fixed been including rotary type with accessiories,

v X-Mpss Troe Caps & Weld on Flanges.

e Udher Wellhead Accessories,



3 SOCONDARY SEALS, DOUBLE STUDDED ADAPTERS & FLANGES.

Mude from forged steel or steel alloys, Standard or Cladded with or without infegral seals rated
up To FOL000-psi working pressure,

Doubsle Studded Adapters from 26-304 1D to 1-13416 1D in varous combinations,
Through Bore Adapters from 26-3/4 1D to 1-13/16 1D.

3.1 & 3.2 with integral sinele or douhle seal.

Reducer Flange.

Welid-on Flanges sic.

Cther Accessories,

4, CHOKE & KILL MANIFOLD ASSEMBLY

Production & Drlling chokes both manual and hydraulic operated with crosses, bends & 1ees. All
mounted or unitized o skid as one assembly rated up 10 10.000-psi working pressure,

Production Test Manifolds,
Drilling Choke and Kill Manifolds.
Stand Pipe Manifolds,

Control Maniliolds,

Other Manifolds & acoessories,

5 ROTARY DRILLING EQUIPMENT

= Integral & weld blade or replaceable Sleeve type stabilizers,
# Dl String Subs.

«  Kelly Saver Subs.

+  Bil Subs.

¢«  Toeol Ioints ! Drll Pipes,

#  Junk Subs,

= Pup Joints,

L]

Drill Collirs,
. Seismic Drilling Rigs

= Man poritable Seismic Drilling Rigs with Down Hoele Hammer,
*  Trailer Mounted Seismic Drilling Rigs with Down Hole Hammer.
= Truck Mounted Seismic Dirilling Rigs with Down Hole Hammer,

T, General Fabrication & Machining:

storage Vessels & Tanks.

Diiscrete & Overt Armoring of Vehicles.
Caravans both skid & wheel mounted.

Jig fintures for automobile manufacturing plants.
Weld neck & beveled end finnges.

Shatts, fittmgs, plags & engine heads,

" ® ® ® & =



NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Motice is hereby given that the 36" Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of ADDS
Pakistan Limited will Insha®Allah be held on Thursday, October 28, 2021 at 11.00 AM at jts
registered office at 2™ Floor, Block-2, Fl-Plaza, College Road, Markaz F-7, Islamabad to transact
the following business:

RN IS

iy Toconfirm the minutes of 35 Annual Geneml Meeting held on October 28, 2020,

i) To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements for the vear ended June
30, 2021 wgether with Director’s and Auditor’s réport therein,

iii) To appoint auditors for the year ending June 30, 2027 and to fix their remuneration.

i} Tirtransact any other business with the permission of chair.

By Order of the Board

SABINA ANSARI
Company Secretary
Islamabad: Ocioher 07, 2021

Corona virus Contingency Planning for Annusal General Meeting (AGM):

In wake of prevalent COVID-19 pandemic situation, the company intends to convene this AGM
with mmnimum physical interaction of shareholders while ensuring compliance with the guorum
requirements and requests the members to consolidate their attendance and voting ot the AGM
through proxies. Furthermore, the shareholders are also encouraged to participate in the AGM
through electronic facility organized by the Company. For this facility the shareholders are
requested to get themselves registered with M/5. JWAFFS Registrar Services (Pvt.) Lid. at least
48 hours betore the time of AGM at jwatfsilive.com. The shareholders will be able to login and
participate in the AGM proceedings after completing for verification and wentification of the
sharcholders. The login facility will be opened at 10:30 a.m. on October 28, 202| enabling the
pirticipants 10 join the proceedings which will start at 11,00 a.m sharp. The shareholders are
requested 1o provide the information as per below format, The details of the video link will be
sent to the shareholders on the email address provided in the below table:

e

Sr. Ma | Mame of the | CNIC Folio Number | Cell Number | Email
Sharehotder MNumbar Address

MNodes:

i} Closure of Share Transfer Books: Share Tronsfer Books will remain closed from October
21, 2021 w October 28, 2021 [Both dave inclusive]. Transfers received at Share Registrar,
Mis IWAFFS Registrar Services (Private) Limited, 407-408, Al-Ameera Ceater, Shahrah —e-
I, Soddar, Karachi at the close of business on October 200 2021 will be treated in time for
the purpose of attending the Annual General Meeting and payment of Dividend.



i} Attending the AGM in person or through Proxy: A member entitled 1o attend and vote af
the General Meeting may appoint a person/representative as proxy 1o attend and vore an his
behall at the meeting. The instrument of proxy must be received at the registered office of
the Company not less than 48 hours before the time of holding the mecting. In case of
corporate entity, the Board of Director’s resolution/power of attorney with specimen
signature of the nominee shall be produced at the time of the meeting. The individual
members or representatives of corporate members of the Company in CDC must biring
orignal CNIC or passport and CDC Account and Participant Number 1o prove identity and
verification al the time of meeting,

iii) Postal Ballot: Members may exercise their right to vote he means of postal ballor e by
post through electronic mode subject to the requirements of section 143-145 of the
Compaiies Act, 2017 and applicable clavses of Companies (Postal Ballot) Regulatians,
2018

iv) Change of Address and Zakat Declaration: Sharcholders are also requested to notify any
change it amy in their address and zakat declaration status to the Company”s share Registrar,

v} Submission of CNIC: Individual shareholders are once again reminded to submit a copy of
their valid CNIC, if not provided earlier 1o the Company’s share registrar, Central Depository
of Pakistan Limited.

vi} Unclaimed Dividend: Pursuant to section 244 of the Companies Act, 2017, any shares issued
or dividend declared by the Company, which remain unclaimed or unpaid for a pertod of
three years from the date it become due pavable shall vest with Federal Government sfier
comphance of procedures prescribed under the Companies Act, 201 7.

vii) Withholding tax on Dividend: The current rates of tax deduction on dividend payments
under section 150 of the lncome Tax Ordinance, 2001 are as follows:
al For filers of Income tax returns 15%
by For non-Alers of Income tax retums 3%,

vili}  Payment of Cash Dividend Electronically (Mandatory): Section 242 of the Companies
Act, 2017 requires that the listed companies shall pay cash dividend only through electronic
mode directly into bank sccount desipnated by the shareholders. SECP vide its notification
SRO L145(1V2017 has also ssued the Companies | Distribution of Dividends) Regulations,
2017 wherehy every sharcholder shall be responsible to provide valid information pertaining
o its designated bank account to disburse any dividend payable in cash enly through
electronic mode directly into the bank account designated by the entitled shareholders.
Further, Shareholders are ngain requested to submit a copy of their CNIC {if not provided) 1o
the registered office of the Company or to the Company's share registrar,

ix) Distribution of Annual Audited Accounts via Email (Optionall: Pursuant to the provistons
of section 223(6) of the Companies Act, 2017, the companies are permitted their annual
finuncial statements, along with suditor’s report, directors’ report ete. (Annual Report) and
the notice of annual general meeting o its shareholders by email. Shareholders of the
campany who wish to receive the Company®s Annual report and Notices of annual general
meeting by email are requested to provide completed the completed electronic
communication form {available on the company’s website) to the Company’s share registrar,
Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited.



%)

xi)

Circulation of Annual Awdited Acconnts vin COVYUSE/DVD: Pursuant o the directions
given by the Securities & exchange Commission of Pakistan through SRO 47001720146 dated
May 31, 20 & that has allowed the companies ta circolate s Annual Audited Accounts to its
members through CD/USB/DVEY ot their registered addresses. Sharcholders who wish to
receive hardeopy of Financial Statements shall kave to Gl the standard request {form which is

available on the company™s website (www adoscom pk) and send us tw the Company
address.

Annual Audited Accouniz on Company Website: SECP has issued an SRO Mo,
634(1V2014 whereby every listed company shall maintain a functional website of the
Company. In complinnce of the said RO, we would like mformm our shareholders that annual
report af the Company for the year ended June 30, 2021 has been placed on Company’s
website (www.ados.com, pk) for information and sccess of the sharcholders.

xii) Video Conferencing Facility: If the Company receives consent (as stated below) from

members holding appregate 10% or more shareholding, residing in geopraphical location 1w
participaie in the meeting throngh video conference at least seven (7) davs prior to the date of
extr ordinary general meeting, the company will arrange video conference facility in that
citv subject to svailability of such facility in that city. In this regard. please fill the following
and send o registered address of the Company,

fwve, of , being o member of ADDS Pakistan Limited, holder of
______ ordmary share(s) as per registerad Folio'CDC Account MNo hereby opt for

viden  conference facility  at Signature  of  member

xiiid  Deposit of Phyzical Shares into Central Depository Company: As per section 72 af

the Companies Act, 2007 all listed companies are required to replace shores issued by them in
physical form o book-gntry form within four vears of the promulgation of the Act.
Accordingly, all shareholders of the Company having phvsical folioa/share certificates are
requested 1o convert their shares o book-entry form at the earliest
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PATTERN OF HOLDING OF SHARES
HELD BY THE SHAREHOLDERS

AS AT JUNE 30, 2021
Mumber of Shareholders  Shareholding From - To Tetal Number of
; O AR SN S ... Shares Held
f6 - 100 3795
632 w1 - 500 309448
13 a1 - 1nao BIBRZ
Kkl tool - 3000 278510
I3 3T - 10O 92254
# ool - 15000 03511
3 15001 - 20000 AT000
g 20001 - 25000 188000
| 250001 - 30000 30000
I o0l - 35000 1500
d 35000 - 40000 SO040
| 43001 - J(HIM) [ 45500
I TOI00 - 75000 T2
I 250001 - 255000 250500
i 676001 - GRI000 2040200
| 2BISO01 - 2820000 2818500
B e I B s bl i i

Mote: The slabs not applicable have not been shown.

Sharcholder’s Category  Number of Sharcholders  Number of Shares Held  Percentage %

Fimancial Institutions i ST {00,778y

Individunls 937 S NERGY QE 004,

Joint Stock Companies = l!’r T i R 00.33%%
Gdin ﬁ‘ijl!.ﬁﬂl.'l_ 1 (=5




Statement of Compliance
with Listed Companies {Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019

Name of Company: ADOS Palastan Limited
Year ending: 30+ June 2021

ARG Pakastan Lamited (the “Company™’) has complied with the requirements of Listed Companies (Code
of Corporate Governance] Regulations, 2019 (the “Regulatan=") n the following manner

L, The total number of dircciozs ace nine (0% s per the folbosng;
p Aale: 03

b. Femabe: 04

I The composinon of the Board 15 az follovwes:

a) Independent Director
i1} Me Muhammad Fahd Shabi

by Executive Diregiors
(1) B Zia Akbar Atdas
(3 bl Sheheyvar Akbar Aosan
(% Me Asfandvar Akbar Ansan

ob Nl e D
(1 ble. Bakhovar Akbar Ansan

d) Female (Non=Executive) Director
(1) Nz Suboohi
(21 Mes. Shoobarma 723 Angan
(3 Mez Aylin Apzan
I'-I-_:I e, ."'L!‘*ﬂ:‘u& Miasood

e Campany i m process of |j1|,i_|::||:|: the j_1||l.|_ll:|,|_l:|1_|l¢l111' direcior in it bank pe nothed by Sieudtdes and
Exchange Commassicn of Pakiztan,

3. The directors: have confirmed thar none of them 15 serving a5 a disector on more thin seven listed
eoinparies, inchiding this Company.

4 The Company bas prepared @ Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have been taken
t desseminate it throughour the Company along with its supparting policies and procedures.

5. The Board has developed o vision / edssion: sttement, overall comporate stmtegy and significant policies
of the ‘I_I'_Iﬂ'I.FIiI.I'.I.‘I ik r_'pi]l:ll:'|1]L'||_' record of Pu:‘l:iful&f-.. urgd'g"iﬁcﬂnr P{F]J!:I'."E- “Img wath the dares om whisl thev
were approved or amended has been mamtiined by the Company.

6. All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters have been

tnkens by board) shareholdees as n:mprm'm-d by the felevant pravisions oF I'_'E-'I:np:-mji:a Xet, 1017 [the
“Act™ and thew ﬂ%ulﬂi_rms.

12



7. The mieriirgrs of the Hoard were prcl.l.d-ed ver ‘I:!.-' the Charmmnn and, 1o ber absence, h:l.' & director
elected by the Board for this porpose. The Board has comphed with the requirements of Act and the
R-:ﬂulnh:‘mu '.:|.r||:|:| I.'EEFHH':I: Fin El.‘-:r_!uzn::rl rt':‘.imﬂng ;md tl.'I.'I:IJ.I.ﬂI-Ihg l.'l.'ﬂ.l'l.lillqi trl:_|'r|:n|i.ng nf Ihr Hd.'}arl:i

B, The Board of disectors has a formal pobey and tonepanenr procedures for remmuneranon of dicectors n
sccordance with the Act and these Repulatons.

9 T rerts of r:g'.JL'l.r.Hm b9 of the Repulations Code, the r.l:q'npanlﬂ e :'ri.]l.un.-'d iy enstre that ot lesst
half of the directors on ther board have aoquired the prescmbed certification ender Director Trainimg
Peogram by June 30, 2020, Presemdy, thoee (03) dircctors of the Company mieet the exempnon reguirement
of the Dhrector’s Teatning Program (I3TP), while six {06 directors shall obtsin cormfication under the DT

m due course of tme m accordince with Regulanon 2002} of the Code as the new board was decred on
Chetober 20, 200200,

1. The Board has approved appointment of Cheef Financaal Officer, Company Secretary and Head of
Iternal Audit, mnchuding their remunesition and reems and conditions of emplopment and complied with
relevant requirements of the Repulations

11, Chief Finanaal Otticer and Chief Executive Chficer duly endomied the fAnancial statements before
approval of the Board.

12 The Board has formed committess comprising of members given below:
a) Audit Committes

(1] Me Muhammad Fahd Shath ; Churman & Member
2] Blirs Avin Ansnn hlembser
i3] Ws. Soboobi Ansain + hiember
b) Human Resource and Remuncration (HE&R) Committee
i1y sz Muhamimad Fahd Shafi { Charman & Member
{2 M Shocharna Fia Ansan ¢ Aember
(3 Ms. Subooly 1 Member 8 Secretary
4 M Ayshe Masood : Alember
5 Al ."|:.'1L1:| Ansan ¢ Klember

15 The erms of relerence of the aforesaid comanirees have been formed, documented snd ndvised 1o the
cofmmmiibes Enr I:-I.HTIFI-].I.II'IDH.

14, The frequency ol meetings (quarterly/ veardy) of the Commuittecs for the vear, which ended an June ¥,
2021, was as per following:
Meetings Frequency
B Audit Commuttes 3
b, HE & B Coanpmintee I

15. The Board has set up on cffecvve intermal sudit function. The ssditors are considered suibly quatified
and experienced for the purpose and are comversant with the polictes and procedures of the Company



6. The stnnutory suditors of the Company have confiemed thae they have been given a satisfactony rating
under thee quality eontrol review peogmm of the 1CAP and seglstered with Andit Owersight Board of
Pakistan, that they ar any of the parmess of the fiem, their gpouses and minor childeen do not hold shires
ol the company and that the fiem and all itv parmers are in comphiance with Tnternational Federatoe of
Aceountants (IFAL) puidelines on code of ethics a5 adopted by the ICAP and that they and the partners af
the firm involved i the audit are aot a close relative (spouse, parent, dependent and non-dependent
children) af the chiet execuuve officer, chief financil officer, head of intesnal awdt, company BECPEIAry (F
dircctor of the company

17, The statutory auditors or the persons assocared with them have not been appointed 1o provide other
services cxcept in accordance wath the Act, these regulasions or any other regulatory fequisement and the
iiditors have confirmed thar they have observed IFAC gusdelines i this eoprard,

18, We conbirm that all requirements of regulations 3, 7, 8 27, 33 and 36 of the Repulations have been

complied with. However requirements of regulstions 6 will be fully complied net later than expiry of
Board's current tesm

O e

s, Shoobarta Zia Ansar
Chatrman - Board of Directors

4

Chief Executive Officer/ Director

Dane: Olegolbser 07, 20521



DIRECTOR™S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

Ceentlomen,

The Directors of the company take pleasure in placing before vou the 36" Annual Report together
with the Audited Accounts, Auditor's Heporl, Statement of Comphance contamed m Listed
Companies {Code of Corporate Governance ) Regulations, 2009 and Auditor’s Review Repart on
it thereon,

The financial results for the vear ended June 30, 2021 are as follows:

2021 - 2020

————-— Ruipges j----—-
Loz after Toxation {17.281.393] (2B223,5970)
Ciheer Compeehensive Income | oss] for the yeor (66T R Q0918
Lin-appropristed Profiv Loss) brought Torwand (46 442.675) (19,130,623
= (64,391.947) 146,442,675
Basic and Driluted Earmings per shore (263 (4.29)

o

ADCS Pakistan fas established @ strong market presence in the past few decades of
operations. ADOS shall continue 10 fulfill ts mission of being the premier equipment
manufacturer and supplier to the oil & gas sector as well to diversify its manufacturing
capsbilities ofenginssring products 1o the other business sector of the economy.

The Board has degided o sale the land and buidding of Plot Mo, 43, Phase 111, Industrial
Estate of Hattar, KPK and to purchase land in the Faisalwbad Industrial Zone and to
construct building thereof. This decision is been made in accordance with our previous
information to the members of the company in the directors report for previous few vears
regarding slump in order's from the Exploration and Production Companies (E & P )
operating in Pakistan. The surplus on sale of iand and building will be utilised for the
purchase of new and modernized machinery as this will preatly help o diversify the
manufmcturng of engimeenng products of the company and to have more customer line in
addition 1w previous E & P Companies and o cover busingss sector opermting in
Faisalabad, Gujramwals and Siafkion arcas,

Further, as siated garlier in our director’s report 1o the members, the Pokistam Chl & Gps
mdustry is experiencing a recession like situation since 201 7-18 due to recession in the
global oil market. The company is also facing dumping activitics by foreign firms along
with induction of Chinese supplicrs'companies into the business has greatly increased
competition resulting in less orders and low profit margins in onrder 1o compete in the
bidding process by the state owned companies and with foreign E& P Companwes like
OMV nnd ENI leaving Pakistan, ditches the 1ast mails in the coffin. Keeping in view of
these factors, the management as a last resort has decided to largely diversily s
engineering business and thus have decided to shifi the factory o the Faisalabad
Industrial Zone from Industrial Estate of Hatar.

The management wants to state that the loss for the vear ended June 30, 2021 amounting
to Rs, 17,281,393 15 due to weak turnowver.

]
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Keeping in view of the losses for the validity of the going concerm assumption is
deperdent upon the ability of the Company to penerate sufficient cash flow from its
operation as forecasted, the recovery of mx refundable from Government as well as the
comtinuing financing suppont from the major sharcholders (directors) to the Company to
enable the Company to continue as a poing concern, In financial vear 2020-21 the
management of the company has execiuled the plan 1o perform cost reduction activities
and have spchieved that target, further focused on securing orders which have a low
working capital requirement along with tower umarcund times. This plan has proven 1o
be successful. ns & result of which the Company has reduced its loss for the year by a
substantial amaount, despite the corrent COVID crisis ond resulting ©hl & Gas onsis being
faced globallv. As ADOS manufacturer’s products for Pakistan based E&Ps, the
performance of the company directly correlates with the exploration activity im the
eountry, Furthermore, protections provided w0 local manofacturers have slowly been
withdrawn, and foreign suppliers who receive expont rebates up to 18% are dumping
goods in Pakistan at the expense of the local industry. We have taken up the matter with
the relevant authorities, and the future growth in sales of the company is dependent on
external factors, Additionally, large clients such as ENI & Weatherford have announced
their departure from the Pakiston market, this is having a negative impact on sales as
well, The management is actively exploring opportunities 1o utilize the existing capability
1o service other industries/markets. The management is putting forth its best effors in
order to survive in these unforeseeable circumstances.

The Directors & management have a reasonable expectation that the Company has
adequate resources o continge its sctivity For the foreseeable future.

The manggement has decided not to pay dividend for the year ended June 30, 2021
keeping in view future cash flow requirements of the company.,

The management fully mtends to comply with the requirement of Director's training

progrum as per the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Govermance) Regulations,
2019,

The management alsa fully intends to comply with the requirement of Clause 6 of the
Listed Companees {Code of Corporate Covernnnce ) Repulations, 2019, In this regard, the
company will be fully compliant not later than expiry of Boend's current term

The Board approved the polcy and sale of velucles o Mr, Zia Akbar Ansari the Chiefl
Executive officer & Director of the Company. According to the policy the value of the
stoted vehicles was nssessed through an independent valuer duly registered with the
Pakistan Engineering Council and that of Pakistan Banks Association (PBA). The value
so azzigned is fully charged/ndjusted agminst the pavable balance of Mr. Zin Akbar
Ansari. By virtue of this transaction the Tiahility under the head “Due to Director™ is
reduced

The Directors’ takes this opportunity to thank the management, workers principal sponsors,
bankers and to the most the shareholders for their endless cooperation and support.

STATEMENT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Board 15 pleased to certify that:



I,

vi,

VIl

VIiL

Xl

AW,

xV.

Ky,

A wviskon and mission statement monitormg the effectiveness of the company's
govemance practices and overall corporate strategy for the company is prepared, adopted
and reviewed as and when deemed appropriste by the board,

A formal code of conduct is in place that promotes ethical culture in the company and
prevents conflicts of interest in their capacity s member of the board. senior
management and other employees. The board takes appropriate sieps to disseminate code
of conduct throughout the company along with supporting policies and procedures,

Adequate systems and contrels are in place for idemification and redressal of grievances
arising from unethical practices.

A system of sound internal control is established, which is effectively implemented and
maintained at all levels within the company.

A formal and effective mechanism is put in place for an annual evolution of the Board's
own performance, members of the Board and of its commitiees.

I fimancial siatements prepared by the management of the listed Company present
fmrky its state of affairs, the result of its operations, cash flow and changes in equity.

Proper books of accounts of the listed Compamy have been maintained.

Appropriate accounting poficies have been consistently applied in preparation of financial
statements and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

International Financial Reporting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been
tollowed in preparation of financial statements and financial statements together with
notes therefo have been drawn in confarmity with Companies Act, 2017,

There are reasonable expectations that the company his adequate resources o continue as
i Boing concerm.

There has been no material departure from the best practices of corporate sovemance.

The company’s revenue has slightly increased os of previous vear with 4 consequent
increase in gross profitability. The low tumover i due to decrease in the orders received
during the year.

The management is hopeful that with the ssability gradually coming into the economy
and especially w Oil & Gas sector the exploration process by the E & P companies
aperating in Pakistan will generate orders and thus will stable the future development of
the company

The company fully supports green environment and pat in place measures of plantation to
reduce pollution.

The Company fully supports and is actively complying with its corporate social
responsibilities



NECS

xvii. All necessary steps are being taken by the Directors to ensure the effectiveness of the
Company’s internal financial control systems up to and including the date of approval of financial
statements. This has regard to al material controls, including financial, operational and
compliance controls that could affect the company’s business.

xviii.  On recommendation of Audit Committee the Board recommends appointment of Grant
Thornton Anjum Rehman, Chartered Accountants to continue as externa auditors of the
Company for the year ending June 30, 2022.

xix. Key financial gtatisticsfor the last six years have been given separately.

xX. Pattern of shareholding of the Company in accordance with section 227(2)(f) of the
Companies Act, 2017 is attached to this report.

Composition of the Board:

1. Thetotal number of directors are nine (09) as per the following:
a Mde 05
b. Femade 04

2. The composition of the Board is as follows:

a) Independent Director
(1) Mr. Muhammad Fahd Shafi

b) Non-Executive Director
(1) Mr. Bakhtiyar Akbar Ansari

¢) Executive Directors
(1) Mr. Zia Akbar Ansari
(2) Mr. Shehryar Akbar Ansari
(3) Mr. Asfandyar Akbar Ansari

d) Female (Non-Executive) Directors
(1) Ms. Suboohi
(2) Mrs. ShoobarnaZia
(3) Mrs. Aylin Ansari
(4) Mrs. AyshaMasood

Board current tenure will expire on October 20, 2023.
BOARD COMMITTEES:

a) Audit Committee

(1) Mr. Muhammad Fahd Shaffi : Chairman & Member
(2) Mrs. Aylin Ansari : Member
(3) Ms. Suboohi : Member
b) Human Resource and Remuneration (HR& R) Committee
(1) Mrs. Shoobarna Zia Ansari : Member
(2) Ms. Suboohi : Member & Secretary

18
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(3) Mrs. Aysha Masood : Member
(4) Mrs. Aylin Ansari : Member
(5) Mr. Muhammad Fahd Shafi . Chairman & Member

BOARD MEETINGS & ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING [AGM]:

During the year Five (5) board meetings, an AGM and an EOGM were held. Attendance by each
Director & CEO isasfollows:

Name of Directors & CEO Attendance
Mr. Zia Akbar Ansari o7
Ms. Suboohi o7
Mrs. Shoobarna Zia Ansari o7
Mr. Shehryar Akbar Ansari 07
Mr. Muhammad Fahd Shaffi o7
Mr. Asfandyar Akbar Ansari 07
Mrs. Aysha Masood 07
Mrs. Aylin Ansari 07
Mr. Bakhtiyar Akbar Ansari 06

EARNINGS PER SHARE:
Earnings/ (Loss) per share for the year ending June 30, 2021 is Rs. (2.63)

REMUNERTAION POLICY OF NON-EXECUTIVE AND INDEPENDENT
DIRECTORS:

Currently, no salary or allowance/benefit etc. of any kind is available to the non-executive and
independent directors of the Company.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CRS):

ADOS endeavors to be a responsible corporate citizen, being aware of its socia obligations, it
continues to proactively promote, develop and maintain medical, social and welfare activities for
the benefit of local communities through donations.

CATEGORIES AND PATERN OF SHARE HOLDING:

The Categories and Pattern of Shareholding as required by the Companies Act, 2017 is attached
with this report. Additional information is given, asunder:

_Shareholder’s Category Number of Shareholders  Number of SharesHeld ~ Percentage %
Financia Institutions 3 50700 00.77%
Individuals 937 6509899 98.90%

Joint Stock Companies 6 22000 00.33%
946 6582600 100%
Financial I nstitutions; Sharesheld %
National Bank of Pakistan 50000 0.760
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Rankers” Equity Limited M) 3,00

Asian Development Bank 300 0,004
Joint Steck Companics;

Ihsan Cotton Products (Private) Limited | (HICH (k15
Maple Leaf Capital Limirted 1 00, CHDEp
NCC-Pre Settlement Delivery Aceount 2500 0038
MEA Secunties Limited 15000 0274
Muohammad Mumir Mubammad Ahmed Khanani Securities Lid, | E30k T
RAH Securities { Private ) Limited 2500 LO3E

Directors, CEC, and their Spouse

Mr. Zia Akbar Ansari CEODirectar IRIRS00 42 82
M. Shoobama Zia Ansari Direcior 22000 (1,34
M=, Saboiohi Director/C 5 ZIHIEH (.30
Mr. Shehrvar Akbar Ansari Drirector GEHI0 (.33
Mirs. Muhaminad Fahd Shaffi  Director | (W) a0z
Mr. Awsha Masood Bhirectar [ (M) i
Mr. Asfundvar Akbar Ansari  Director BRI 10,33
Mr. Avlin Ansari Director 104 0.002
Mr. Bakhtivar Akbar Ansan Dhrector RN 10.33

The CED. Directors. Company Secretary, CFO and their spouses have made no sebe/purchase of
Company's shares during the financial vear ended June 30, 202

Morcover, the directors of the compamy have not been appointed as o director in moere than seven
other listed Companies and no spouse of the directors of the company is involved in the business
of brokerage,

Sharehobders holding ten percent or more voting interest in the Company

Shares helid
Mr. Zia Akbar Ansari 2BI1ES00
Mr. Shehivar Akbar Ansar BRI
Mr. Asfandvar Akbar Ansari HRONO0
Mr. Bakhtivar Akbar Ansari GHROO00
For and on hehalf of the Hoard
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER & DIRECTOR Sefamumbad, Cefobar 07, 2027
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CHAIRMAN'S REVIEW REPORT

1 am pleased 1o welcome vou at the 36" Annual General Mesting of your company and present on
behalf of the board of directors. the annual report for the yenr ended June 30 2021 along with
my review on the performance of the company.

The Board evaluates its vwn performance through a mechanism developed by it, The reason for
this evaluation is o ensure that the Board's overall performance and effectiveness is measured
and benchmarked ngainst expectations in the context of ohjectives set for the company.

For the Financial year ended June 30, 2021, the Beard's overall performance and effectiveness
has been assessed as Satisfactory, Improvements are an ongning process leading 10 sction plans,
The overall assessment is based on an evaluation of integral components. including vision,
mission and values, engagement in strategic planning. formulation of policies, monitoring the
company s business activities, monitor financial resource management, effective fiscal owersight,
equitable reatment of all employees and efficiency in carrving cut the Board's responsibility

The composition of the Board of Directors reflects rich experience in the fields of business,
engimeering and Oil & Gas sector. The Board provides strategic direction to the management and
i= available for guidance. The Board approves the goals and ensures that o competent and
energetic team i in position to achieve the goals set. The Board ensures compliance of all
regulatory requirements by the Management.

The Pekistani Ofl & Gas indusiry is expericncing a recession ke situation since lost few years
due to recession in the global oil market. The company is also facing dumping activities by
foreign firms along with induction of Chinese suppliersicompanies into the business has greatly
increased competition resulting in less orders and fow profit margins in order to compete in the
bidding process by the state owned companies and with foreign E& P Companies like OMY and
ENI leaving Pakistan, This has an overall negative impact on the orders to the company.
Protections provided 1o local manufacturers have slowly also been withdrawn, and forelgn
suppliers who receive export rebates up 1o 18% are dumping goods in Pakistan ut the expense of
the locul industry. Keeping in view of these factors, the management as o last resort has decided
tov largely diversify its engineoring busmess in order o inke its share of business.

The Board is ably assisted by its Committees. The Audit Committee reviews the financial
statements and ensures that the accoumts fairly represent the financial pogition of the Company, It
also ensures effectivencss of internal conmrols. The HR Committee overviews HR policy
framework and recommends selection und compensation of senior management team. The board
meets Trequently enouph to adequately discharge its responsibilities. The non-executive and
independent directors are equally involved in imporiant decisions,

O behalf of the board of direciors of your company, | would like to take this opportunity of
acknowledging the devoted an sincere services of all employees and thankful 1o our shareholders

T —

Mrs. Shoobarma Zia
Chainman — Board of Directors

lslamabad, October 07, 2021
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0 Grant Thornton

Grrant Thormbon Anjum
Rahman

302 B, 3rd Llaar,
Evacuar Trust Complax,
Ago Khon Road, F-5A,

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REVIEW REPORT amARock For.

T +92R12271906

To th ke f Ados Pala i
o the members o s Palastan Limited P 025122758

Review Report on the Statement of Compliance contained in Listed Companies (Code of Corporate
Governance) Regulations, 2019

We have reviewed the enclosed Surement of Complisnes with the Listed Companies (Code of Comporute
Crovernance) Regulations, 2019 {the Regulations; prepared by Board of Directors of Ados Pakistan Limited (the
Cempany} for the year ended 30 June 2021 in accordance with the requicements of segulatian 36 of the Regulations.

The responsibility for complance with the Regulations = that of the Board of Directors of the Company. Our
responsthility is 10 review whether the Sttement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company’s compliance
with the provision of the Repulatons and report if it does not and 1o highlighr any non-complance with the
requirements of the Regulations. A review 1 lwnited primandy to mnguires of the Company’s personnel and review
of varions documents prepaved by the Company to comply with the Regnlations.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required 1o abtun an understinding of the accountng and
miernal eontrol systems sufficient to plan the aodit and develop an effecuve audit approach. We are not required
to consider whether the Board of Directoes” statement on internal control eovers all fsks and conmol: or to fom
an cpinion on the effectivendss of such controls, the Company's corpormite governance procedures and deks,

The Regulation require the Company o place before the Aodit Committee, and upon recommendation of the
Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directars for their review and approval, s refated party transactions,
We are only required and have ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent of the approval of the related
party transacions by the Board of Direcrors upon recommendation of the Awsdit Cominittee

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe the Sutement of Compliance
does not appropoately reflect the Company's complance, in all matestal sespect, with the requirement conramed
in the Regulations a: applicable 1o the company for the year ended 30 June 2021

Further, we highlight below instances of non - compliance with the requirements of the Regulations as reflected
in the parngraph 2 and 18 where these are stated in the Sttement of Complianes

1~ Pamgeaph 2 As disdosed m para 2 of the Statement of Compliance, the independent ditectors are less
that one third of the total members of the Board and the independent director has not been

sebected from the dara bank sa noified by Securities and Exchanpe Commission of Pakssran,

Grant Thornton Anjum Rahman
Charteped Aeeourtants
Ialasriabead

Dyaee: Ohctober OF, 2021

Lhoriered Acocesmanis Mhﬂlﬂlhmpi
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o Grant Thornton

Grant Thornton Anjum
Rahman

302 B, 3rd Floor,
Evocuee Trust Comgdas,
dga Khon Bood, FB/1,
Ielamabod, Pakiston

i T 92EIZZTI908
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT S Fisashiag

To the members of ADOS Pakistan Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Starements
Orprnion

We have audited the annexed financml starements of ADOS Pakistan Limited (the Company), which
comprise the statement of fGnancial posifion a8 at June 30, 2021 and the statement of profic or loss, the
starement of compretnsave meome, the staement of changes in equiry, the statement of cash thows: for the

vear then ended, and notes 1o the Gnancl stasements, mcluding s summary of significant scoounting policies
and other explamatory mformaton, snd we stare thar we have obned all the mformanon and explanations

which, 1o the best of our knowdeche and behef, were necessary for the purpses-of the audiz

In our opdmion asd 10 the best of dur information and according o the explananons pven to us, the statement
of financial posinoa, the statement of profic o loss,  the smement of comprehensve income,  the
staterment of changes i equity and the statement of cash Hows topether wich the aones fomming part therent
conform with e accountmg and reporing smndards as applicable 10 Paldstn and give. the miomanon
required: by the Companies Ao, 2017 (XX of 20M7), i the manaer so requited and respectvely give o true
and Fazr wiew of the ssate of the Company's affars as ae June 3, 2021 and of the loss, the comprehensive joss,
the changes in equity and ies cash HBows for the vear then ended.

Basia for Opinion

e conducted our auwdit noaceoddance with International Smndards - o Audinng (15As) a5 applicable in
Pakistan. O I‘I!ﬁ-P’UIL‘Hh.‘I]j.‘EII:I wnder those standnnds are fumher descobed in the SAsditors Resporiibatisier for the
Awadiz of the Fimamsal Slaremints secoon of our report. W are independent of the Company in scoordance with
the Intemations] Erhies Srandards Board for Accountnts' Cade o Enbir for Prafeiions Aomwmiants s adopied
b'_l.' the Tnsomse of Chartesed Accountanes of Pakistun (the Codel and we have flfilled our ocher ethical
responstbehties m accordance with the Code. We believe thar the sudit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
andd appropriace to provide a basis for our opinon

Material Uncertaimy seliting to Guing Concern

We drpar artennon o note 1.7 which widicares thar the Company has incurred subscannal net loss after tax of
[7281393 (2030 Rs Eﬂ.ﬂﬂlr"}?ﬂ} rﬂ.u]r.lng tn total accormulsted Ineses of Rz 64,391,047 {jﬂh M=
4[!.4-1‘-1{!75} while current Habdlines exceed cocrent assets |:|:|' e :5,:}3]1-44-4 ar the VRl end. These conditions:
along wath other matter a5 set forth 10 note indicate that 4 marenal uncertainty exaats that may cast sipoifican
doubt oo the Company's ability to continie as 3 going concern. Chur opinicn is aot qualified n respect of thus

WLALTET.

iy syl arantthomion.pk



o Grant Thornton

Key Andit Maters

Key audic matters are those matters thst, in our profossional judiment, aere of mos sigmdficance m our
sudit of the financul statements of the current period. These murters were addiessed in the contexe of our
awdit of the financil statements a3 a whole, and m forming our opinion thereon, and we do ot provide
separate oplinton on these matters.

W have derermined that there are no key audit mattess 1o communicate m our TEparL

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Repont Thereon

Management i= responzible for othee information, The other informanon comprses the informason included
i the Anmuul Reporr, but does neot include the fnancral srements and oue auditer’s report thereon

Chur opintos of the fnancial statements does nor cover the other information and we dis nos EXTIERE A
form of assurance conclusion thereon

In connecuon with our sudit of financal stsments, dur responsibility is to read the other informanon snd,
in doang w0, consider whether the other informasnn 15 rmateaally ineonsistent with the Boanensl searements ar
aur knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwse appears w be materially migstated 1, bised on the work we
have pecformed, we conchide thar there 1 @ maredal misstarement of this other information; we are reguized

ter report that fact. We have nothing o seportm this regurd.
Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management & responsible for the preparanon and fair presentatzon of the financial statements in pocordance
with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the tequitements of Companies
Act, 201TEXIX of 2017) and for such intemal control 15 management determines is necessary to enahle the
preparsiion of financial statements that sre Free froim matesial misstatement, whether due v frawd or error

In preparning the financial stacemenis, MmARAEENT (5 sespondilde for assessing the Compant's abiliry to
continue a5 3 going concern, disclosing, a5 applicsble, matters relared to going concets and using the poing
concern basi: of pecounting unless manspement ether intends to bguedare the Company or to ccase
operations,; o bus oo realistic altermative but o do so,

Beazd of directors is responsible for overseelng the Company’s financial reporting process,
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Dhir olyectives are to obtain ressonsble assuranee about whether the fnancial statements ps 5 whole dte feee
from mnternl misstarement, whether due to fraud of eror; and o issue an auditee’s report that inclodes our
opiniens. Ressonable assursnce i 4 high level of assurance, but & not a guarantee thar an andic conducted in
accondinee with [5As az applicable in Pakistan wnll alwoys detect 4 material misstatement when it exists
Misstatements can arise from fraud of error and are considered material i, individually ot in the ageegate,
they could reasonably be expected o mfluence the economic decisions of wsers mken on the basis of these
finaneial srarements.

As part of an andit i sccordance with I8As a3 spphcable in Pakdstan, we exercise professional judgrment and
mamtain professional shepticssm throughout the audie. We alec:

32



o Grant Thornton

*  [dennfy and assess the nsks of material musstatement of the Gnancsl smemenes, whether due to
froud ar error, design and perform audit procedures meponsive o those dsks, and obiain sodi
evidence that 15 sofficient and appropriate o provide o basss for our opison. The sk of no
detecting a materal misstarement resulting froom frud is hagher than for ane resulting from erros, as
fraud may mvolve collusion, foggery, mientions] omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal comtrmd:

& U¥braan an Llndm[muﬂu:g ui mitetnal coatre] relesant o the audit b osder e -d:-slgn audis P:n:q:._—duu-s
that are approprate 10 the Greumstances, but not for the purpese of cxpressing an opiion o the
effectireness of the Comprany’s tofeenal contral.

= Lvaluae the appropratencss of accounting policies wsed amd the reasonableness of sceountng
estmates and related disclosures made by management.

*  (onchide on the approprareness of menagement's use of the poing concern basis of accounting and.
based om the audit evidence obmimed, whether 3 material uncertsinty exiers related 1o events ar
conditions that may cast sigmificant doubt on the Company’s ability 1o continee as @ going concem,
[T we conclude that @ material uncermamey exists, we are required 1o draw attention in our auditors
report i the relared disclosures in the financial statements or, if such dischosures are inadequate, o
modity our opiaen. Ur conclusions are based on the sudit evidence obtained up o the date of our
auchitar’s report. However, fuire events o condinions may cause the Comgany to cease to conhnue
iha gl!l:l'lg CCIcErT,

= PEvaluae. the overall presentation, stuchure and content of the fnoncial starements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlving transactons and events in
o manner that achieves Bar preseatation,

We communicate with the board of directons regmeding, among other marters, the planned scope and aming of
the audit and spnificant sodic findings, inchsfing any significant deficiencies in nternal conmol that we
ulenitify dunng our audir,

We alses provide the boasd of disectors with 3 smtemens that we have complied with relevant ethical fequiremenis
regarding independence, and 1 commamicste with them all relancaships and other martess thar may reasorably be
thenght to bear on sur independence, and where applicable, relared saleguards.

From the matters communscated with the board of direciors, we determine those matters that were of mest
sigraficance in the audit of the fnancial statements of the curreat period and are therefore the key audic
matters. We describe these marters m our swditns's repar unless law or regulanon precludes public disclosuse
ahout the matter o when, in -r:.l:[:trrlﬂ:r ture circursdances, we determdoe that o maper sheald nor be
cammumicsted in our repost because the adverse consequences of doing so would seasconably be expected 10
autweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regolatory Reguiremenis
Based con out audit, we Further report that in our opson:

4 proper books of sccount have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act, 2017
(XIX of 2007);

33



o Grant Thornton

k) the starement of finencial posinon, the starcment of profit or loss, the saerment of compichensive
income, the statement of chanpes i equity and the statement of cash flows together with the noges
thereon have been deswn up in conformity with the Compandes Aer, 2007 (XIX of 2017 and are 1n
:lLl;.:l:ﬁrJ.‘u:ll[ with rhe |:|l|-.|k5 :_nf s covard and relurns;

) mwestments made, expendiniee sncurred and pesamtess exiended dunnpg the vear were dor the
Pul:l.ﬂn: sl thee |:1.||1:|F:r.|:|."5-: ]:u.u:hmsx; and
d}  Miceakne wad dedusted af soutee under the Zalene and Ushe Cledinance, 190 (00T of 198400,

'

The un'_:_:.J__.mmml F:;.l:h'u:: ey 1|1.-:' aehit rﬂ:u]rmg IT}] r|:|.-l inclrprnd{'nr ;-||_|d1|1:=|:"i. u:r_mn L] 'ﬂl}-’:.._j.“ Wiiris.

Srrost| Than don Ay Kl

Crrant Thormton Angum Ralman
L hartered Accountanis

Plice: [slamahad

[aze: Cicrober U7, 2027
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ADOE PARKTSTAN LIMITED

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT JUNE 30, 2021

ASSETS
MON-CURRENT ASSETS
Propesty, plant und equpment
Biglat o cise usset

Erviangibbe asser

Long term foans and advances
Long term deposits

Dieferred ranation

CLURRENT ASSETS

Siones, pares o koose ools

Snck in trade

Trade debis

Subvances

Trade ﬂl:'l'!-m:l.'-ls anct short term prepayments
"H:vl:ml'!d i:ﬂ!E'R‘Fr on HI'||'I.I13 SOCOarEs

Tax nefunds due froam e Government
Cash and bank balances

TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Aurhonzed shase r_-'|.|'u|::|.

70, 00N (Tueriee 30, 200 7 000,060 oedmary shates of Ra [0 -each

lazied, subsenbed and 'p'nl] i iliare uu;l'll.ﬂ

Revenue reserve-anapproprated (boss) /| profit

LIABILITIES
MOMN-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Empln:.'ue:-' beraedil |||.||.'i;|.|u|i.-u-1|.

Lease labality

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and ocher payables
Current postion of lease babifiry

e o chirecnar

Limsglazmned devdend

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

FER

15

[

The snnexed potes | o4 form an imtegral part of these Bnancal statements,

CHIEF FINAMNCIAL OFFICER

20,253,011 30,507,195
10,152,745 14213848
1,084 752 1,355,340
103,999 1 e

B LR 01,000
40,995 411 55,583,155
51,092,244 57204108
5,103,385 11,261,654
il O]} AL
005,443 2583621
BXx: 1688

ol 10, 365 135 280 80T
1,637,342 | 607,533
155,300,661 209 30T 332
l&ﬁﬂﬂi&ﬂ S AT
T, (4040 4O T 1K
5, 826,000 65, K20, (00
{64,391,947) {46,442,675)
LA34,053 19,303,335
7,280,474 677,674
T,240 440 12,245 985
14,520,914 18325650
46,806,762 43,135,707
4,518,045 JAR0.834
123,224,373 174,806,047
5,791,925 5 705 925
186 341,105 2ETATIS05
196, 505 072 2L 080 48T

EF EXECLUTIVE

;

Belod
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ADOS PAKISTAN LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE M, 2021

Fevenue net 25 21,820,970
Cost of subes/ senveces 26 (2T T 5T 1Y) (63T M2
Grroes (boas)/ profit {5,879, 600} 11,163 452
Aclmmistrative expenses 27 {35,507 361) {sh3,01 5, 20
Criher operuiig SHpEREcE 28 = (- LR
S 2 29,116,568 19,275,132
(7 AB0495) (24, 51078
Loss from aperatinns (13, 360,094) (14.354.624)
Frmance cosl 34 (1,B83,275) (6T 07
Larss before fncome tax (15,243,369} [20.422,605)
Taxaticn L] (2,038,024} {7801 367
Loss for the year sr.r,z.sl.jm (ZR.223.4970)
il ; 1| . 200
Lias per dhase - bosc and diluped 32 F ﬁli {42 ]

The annexed notes 1 w041 form an miegral par of these hnancaal statements,

CHIEF FINAMCIAL OFFICER
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ADOS PAEISTAN LIMITED
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2031

Loss for the vear
Ee-inessnrement (loss]/ g on emiployess benefirs abligation

Deferred tax charge on re-measutement g on emplopees benefits oblgganon

L irther :nmpn:ht'nu'. & llr_'-*.-*-::- ! mcome for the et

Tovtal mmpmhu“j.i'l'l_l lngs fnr the vear

The annexed nodes 1 4] foman nicgral part of these financil stateosents

CHIEE FINANCIAL OFFICER

(17, 261,393) PEXET
(BT ST} o LA
(66T 8TH) DHIDE

!1".'1119-&3 {27 303,058

elrbp
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ADOE PAKISTAN LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUKNE M, 321

Balance as at fuly 01, 3019 &5 826,00 (19,139,623 40, 40,377

Comprehencive income for the vear

Loes fioor the year endesd Juse 30, 20010 - (25,223 271 (28,723 070
{ither gomprehensive income for the year . P20 918 R

Palance asar lune 30, 2024 I'-.-'n-.l'.‘EI'Eu.lhl:.rlll'lI (4 442 673 L8385 325

Balance as at July 01, 2029 65 526,000 (46,442,675) 19,383,325

Comprehensive income fior the vear

Lass for the year ended June 3, 2021 - {17251,303) (17281393}
Orher comprebensive loss for the yoae . (f67,879) (6T, 279)
Balance as at fune 30, 2021 i .5 A2, M [H,:!-_Sﬁ'.’l 1,434,053

i

The anresed pores | 1o 41 foom an ineegral pac of thess faancial seatemens:

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER ST EXECUTIVE — %
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ADOE PAKISTAN LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, Xi21

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Loss before income tax
Milpestment for:
F.I:-pr..'n:u.l:lnn
Amiciartieation
Provison snd amie ofls
Priosagon o t:npln:.'c.t.::-' beneit obligaton
Reversal of provision for doubthel delses
Interest mecoie o banks

{Galn] / boss.on dmposal of property, plent and equipnient

Opersting loss before working capital changes
{Increase) decrease in curtent 12eels
Siock m bl
Trate delsts
Vilvaisces
Trade deposits and shaott form prepaymenrs

Incresse /{decrease) in current liabilities
Tracke and orther payatdes

Prnfit payabde cn dhort tenm borroaings
Prise 100 dhrector - net

Unclaimed dividend

Shioet berm borsowngs

Cash generated from [ (used in) operations
T warthbeld / poad

Froceeds feom moome 11y mehind

Feofit reahized on bank accoienes

Long teom loans ond advances

[}mnm:.' |'|.4|.c|.

Met cash generated from opetating activitics

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Addanions 1o propetty, plant and equipment
Bale proceeds from disposil of property, plant and equigment
Net cash generated from inveating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINAMCING ACTIVITIES
Repavment of kease lualdliry

Mt cash used in financing actvites
Met (decrease)y incrcane in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the begianmg of the yoir
Cash and cash equivalents ab the end of the vear

Thee annexed notes | tn 41 form an infegral part of thess financial scatemenis,

CHIEF FINANGIAL OFFICER

6.2

274

4.1
29

{15,243,369) (20,422,603
0,659,123 10,782 643
271,184 R LI
= 547,506
1,262,924 1,753427
(4,733,220} -
{14,408} {413, 55(1)
{14, 714,8%1) (2 A6T 514}
(8,249,196) 100615, 6A2
(23,402 563) (0,516,211
201,564 18,016,555
10,851, 4595 Tal 484
517,050 Aehin 532
1771178 [H54.706)
13,387,599 LB 2859 B0
3,208,779 (68,197 59|
- (5274
[33,021,674) | 26,570,570
- 4763
- (61,151,833
{29,722 .895) (357 T4k
(39,827 B61) 5,395,230
{1,709,202) 15,200 BT
45 041,622
17,274 Bil, 4110
185173 104, s
(365,673) LT 364
43,166,154 [3.135.468]
3338433 250,762
{135,000) (L8010
&7 5,000 2,525,000
B0, 000 7444 308
(3,938,324) (256,136
{3,938 324) (2560138}
(59,991 135,522
1,697,353 15461811
har.um l,h‘}'-ﬂ_‘u_

Bl
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ADOS PAKISTAN LIMITED
MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

1 LEGATL STATLIS AND OPERATIONS

i

1.2

ATIOS Pakistan Limited (the "Company™ was weorporated in Pakastan under the Companies Ordinance, 1984 on
March 5, 1986 a5 a Prvate Limited Company and was later on converted into Public Linuted Company an Apal 4,
1989, The Compaty's repistered office is siated at 2nd Flooe, FJ-Plars, Block 2, Collepe Road, Markaz F-7,
lslarmsbad. The geopraphical location of factory of the Company is Plot # 43, Phase I, Harar Industal Eavace,
Khyber Pakhmnkhwa. Ttz shares are quoted on Pakiston Stock Exchange (18X, The Company has been nwvolved m
the supply of ofl and gas field related equipment, service for fbrication and refurbishment of equipment and supply of
spare parts used in oil and gas ndusiry. The Company is alse engaged in fabocaton of vehicles in respecr of buller
proafing protecton.

Groing comcern

The [:nm[up_!,' incurred subssantal net Joss after tax oof B 17.2R1,303 (2021 Ra 3."';.23,':-'1”'] r:-sulﬁng in ol
accumulated lostes of Ra 64,301,947 (2020 Rs. 46,442,675 and corrent habifities exceeded curcent mssels by Rs
25051444 ar the vear-end dug 10 weak mmover and profitability, These conditons idicate the costence of matenal
uneertnnty which may cast sipnificant doubt an the ability of the Company fo continue as going concem ancd therelore
it may be unable 1o realize its assets and discharge its liabilines in the normal course of busmess.

The validity of the going concern assumption is dependent upon the abiliry of the Company to generite sufficient cash
flow feom i operaton s forecasted, the recovery of mx refundable from Govemment as well as the continuing
financing suppoet from the major shareholders (directors) of the Company to enable the Company to confinue as 3
poing concern, The menagement i confident in the Company’s abaliy to meet its obligations, and is purting foreard 165
best efforts 1o strive towards profitabiliey regardless of external market shocks. Fusther management through follovang
measutes intends tn improve the Company’s eperational performance, cash flow and fnancal posmon: {1} Further
recovery of refundable meome ox from Government; (if) Taking steps for recovery of long outitanding, recetvables
and have been able o recover some of them dunng the year () Continue focusing on cost reducton activitees,
including reduction of personnel costs and genesal adnunistratve expenses; (iv) Focusing ordezs for Fe-fabrication of
::iuiprm::l from E & P n:r_'.n';pm]i.:—s operating m Pakasiang (v] I|1'||'_'|l\':'r'l.']I'L;;'l relatiomship with customese and 'Fl'rlj"-'I-:.‘IlnI;
more compentive prces; and (vi) Plan for dversificanon in manufaciunng of engineeang praducts,

Subsequent to year end, the Board of te Company has decided to shift the work place of the Company from the
inchusteial estate of Hatrar to the industeinl zone of Fasalabad, Tn this regard, the Board 1z considenng to sale the land
and bulding of plot Mo, 43, Phase 111, Industnal Estate of Hatar, KPK and 1o purchase land in the Faisalabad
Indestrial Zone and to constroct building thereof. As per plan, the surplus on sale of land and building will be urilized
for the purchase of new and modemived machmery as this will gready help 10 diversify the manufactusing af
enginecring peesducts of the Company and to have more customer line in addivon to E and P companies anal fo cowet
business sector opemtmg in centeal Purjab,

Based an the measures described above and the comoutment of Directors, management has a reasonable expeciation
that the Company has adequate resources to continue its acuvity for the foresceable future.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

paf e

Z2

23

Statement of compliance

These financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting
stanidlarcls a5 applicable in Pakistan. The azcountng and reporting standands applicable in Pakistan comprise of:

= Intermnatinanl Financrl Rq:-[_\urﬁng Stndards [TFRS Emndan:lﬁ] meeed by the Intesnanonal .3‘|1:i:4:-!.ln1'il1p; Stunckards
Beaed (LASTE) a5 notified under the Compianies Act, 2007 and

- Provisions of and directrees wsued under the Compames Act, 2017

Where provisions of and dicectives issued under the Companies Acr, 317 differ from the 1FRS Standards, the
peovisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 have been follooed.

Basis of measurement

These financial eatements have been prepared under the histoncal cost comventon except employees benehi
ohlignton which 1s measured at present value of defined benefit obligntion determined thraugh actuarial valuanon
Functional and presentation currency

Ttems included in the Anancial smiements are meassared using the currency of the primary economic environment n
which the Company operites. These financial statement are presented in Pakistant Rupees, which & the Company's

functional and presentational corrency, Al Anancial informaton presented m Pakistanu Rupees s rounded (o neares
nEpes, unless ofherwse stited. k
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ADOS PAKISTAN LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

31 Wew accounting standards, interpretations and amendments applicable during the year

.111\'_1': A0C ctn][ﬂ irﬂnli]rd_ﬁ i[['[-l_'nllmm]ﬁ. :“IJ |l,'|,|;|_'|_'|1[|,1.1urm! 1|'|Ir e mﬂl'll'll!f:ll.'_\ |:I|:-r IL'I:I.JU“!IIIH 1:||'.|.1|.:{Iﬁ llfﬁrll]!'lg I"«I.I'u
01, 2020 and are consdered not o be relevant or do not have any significant cffect on the Company's Bnancaal
stitements and are therelore nob staisd in these Gmanctal stagemenis,
3.2  Sandards, interpretations and amendments fo accounting and reportimg standards not vet effeetive
The following Inteenational Financial Reporing Sandards (IFRS Standards) as notified under the Companies Act,
2017 and the amendments and mierpretations theseto will e effectdve from the dates menponed below:
Effective date
{annual
periods
he ginning on
or after)

Tas 1 Presenmaton of Finpneial Statements - Amendments rugm-r]un.'p; the elassiticaton of labilites _fn MiEaTy 1. 123
and Amendments regarding the disclosure of accounting policies

TAS 2 Tneome Taxes - Amendments regarding deferred 1ax on leases and decommissioning January 1, 2023

[AS R Mocooun nmg [Fahicies, [':lungr.n in :'I,-.‘:I:'.‘-:1I.I1'I1'i|'l.]_'l; Estimates  and Ermore Ammencmens ':tn“nf:,‘ 1, 2023
regarding the definition of accounting estimates

[."'.h 165 Tl‘l'l':lFH.'Fh__'l Mang and 1":|.]1.|.|'|1n:||.'li! - Arnendinents 1.'l-:|:l_1|1.||:ni.11.ng ] l.'iJ:‘HP-ﬁ[I'!.‘ |-t'l.lﬂi Liedu--:ljnp, Jnnua:r:.' ]._E]E
from the cost of property, plant and equipment amounts receved from selling ems
produeed while the company @6 preparing the asset fore i mtended use

[as 37 T'mvi;i-:m;, {:unl:l'ngenr Laahdliries and I:llnuhger'l[ Azseta - Amendmoenes I."L"E".ll.‘ﬂiilg the _Iq|1u|'|r:r ]I'_"'Ilﬂ
costs toinclude then assessing whether a contrct i onerous

LAS 34 Financal Instruments:  Recognition  and  Messurement - Amendments  regarding January 1, 2021
n‘p‘:l:rml:'nl TSSLES |T1 r|1r e st IH'- r;'ll.' TE:-.FH :I'I:'E'::II.'IT]

IFRS 3 Buiners Comibmations - Amendments updating a reference to the Carcepinad’ Fromeavnk January 1, 2022

IFRS 7  Fimamcal Tnitnoente: Disdassres- Amendments regarding replacement issues in the context of January 1, 2021
the IBOIR reform

TFR5 9 Fimamdal lodrmenty - Amendments separding replacement 1ssues in the context of the January 1, 2021
IBOR pefiorm

IFRES Y Fimgega' Invnesents - Amendments resulting from Armesd Iosproeesrents fe [FRY Sfandendt Janvary 1, 2022
JE-2020 (Feea s the *10 per eent’ rest for derecapnition of financial labibites)

IFRS 16 Amendments regarding replacement tssues in the context of the IBOR eform Jonuacy 1, 2021

The sbove smandards and amendments are not expected 1o have any matesal mpact on the Company's fnanceal

statements in the period of inttal spplicanon,

Following seandard and interpretation hos been issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASH), wiach

are vet 1o be aotified by the Secudnes and Exchange Commigsion of Pakistan (SECP), for the purpose of ther

IFRS 1 Fiest ame Adoption of Internanonal Financial Reportmg Standareds

The fallowing imerpretation 2aued by TASB have been watved of b SECT:

[FRIC 12 Service concessions armngements

4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The significant sceounting policies that have been nsed in the prepaeation of these financial statements are summarized
below, These policies have been consistently applied vo ol the veaes [:IIE'H.".I‘.lI:Ed. vinless otherwise staed,
4.1  Operating sepments
Upmulm SERMICHLE Are ::Fl-m'l;h'l i0 A mAnneE conststent with nternal reporing Ln g el oof the f::'&-l'ﬁpa:‘l’f. The
management has determined that the Company has a single reportable segment as the Company of Directors view the

Company's operation a5 one reportabie segment.
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ADOS PAKISTAN LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

4.2

4.3

Propery, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are initally recopnized ar scquisitien cost, including any costs directly attnbasable 1w
bringing the assets o the bocaton and condition necessary for 1t o be capible of operanng in the manner intended by
the Company’s manapenent Subsequently. properry, plane and equipment are rrensured] it cost bess wocusvubared
deprecition and accumulited impanment losses if any, except leased hold land held for business use 15 stated at leased
amount less amortized amount. Subseguent expersditure is capdialized only iF it 15 probable that the fusure economic
bienefits associated wath the expenditure will flone to the Company.

Mlatertal cesidual value esdmates are updated as requred, but at least annually, whether or not the asset is revalued
Diepreciation 15 provided on reducing batance methed 1o write down cost less accumulared residual value of property,
plant and equipment over the cstimated aseful lives of the assers ar rares specified below.

. Laease hold B 1%
. Facwry huibding on leaschold Jand 10-20%
. Mant and machinery 0%
- Toods and Ik equapmient 0%
(] Office equipment 10%
. Fueninire and fixtures 10%
. Carpets and cumains W
. Vehicles 2%
. Lease hold Improvements 20%%

Dieprecisnon on addinons iz charged from the manth of acquisidon and on disposals up o the month the asser s 10
wee. Maintenance and ool repairs are charged o peofit or loss as and when incuered. Major renewals and
impnu‘e_ﬂ.m{nrx Hre tll]1i.rH|i:.l:E|1

Residual values are determined by the management as the amount it expects it would recelve cussently for an ltem of
propery, plant and equiprment i it was alveady of the age and in the condinon expected ar the end of its nsetul life
based on the prevaling market prices of sirmiar assor alevady at the end of their useful [ives.

Useful fves are determined by the management based on the expected usage of assets, physical wear and tear, techneeal
and commercial absolescence, legal and siomlar limis on the use of the assets and other similar factors

Disposal of non-current asseis

The pain or loss ansing on the disposal of anoasel 8 determined as the difference beracen the disposal proceeds and
the careying amouni of the asset and is recognized in the statement of profit o loss. The et gain or loss ansing from
the sale of non-current assets is generally included in "other income” ar "other operating expense” in the statement of
profit or kss.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The earrying amounts of non fnancial assen are assessed at each reporting date fo aseertam whether there 15 any
dicanon of mpairment. 1§ any such indicanon exists then the asset’s eecoverable amount is estimated. An impairment
loss is recognized, as an expense in the profit and loss acoount, for the amount by which the ssset's carrying amoun!
exceeds its recovernble amount The recoverable amount 15 the higher of an asset’s fair valoe less cost to sell and value
m uze. Value in vse 15 ascertnined theough disesunting of the estmated future cash flows. using a discognt mate that
rellecis cureent market assessmuents of the time value of IOy arud the n=l =l’!lE-E|FE to the agsers. Foe the purpoes of
nsdesging impaiement, assets are grouped ac the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash flows (cash
penerating wniks). Mon-finnndal aszers that soffered impatrment are reviewed for possible reversal of the mpatomet ar
each balance sheet date. Reversals of the impaimment loss are restcted to the onginal cost of the sssets. An
anpatement iods ar reversal of the impairment loss is recopnized in or chatged o income for the year.

Leased assets

At the inception of 4 contract, the Company assedses whether o contrct 15, of contams, a lease. Toassess whether a
contract comtaing o lexse, Company considers whether the contmact conveys the pght 1o control or use an idlennfied
asset by

* the contmet mvolves the use of an Menrified asset either explicitly or implicitly, The asset should be phyaically
distner or represent substantially all the capacity of the asset. 1F the supplier has the rght of substitution, then the
assel 4 nol id-::lLi.t-.‘rLﬂ,

¢ The Campany bas the right to obsin substntally sil the economic benefits from the use of the asset theosghouor
the penod of vse; and

* The Company has the nght to direct the use of the asset. The Company has this aght when it has the decision-
making rights that are most relevant o chasging bow and for what purpose the asset is used. F/ 42




ADDS PAKISTAN LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

4.4

4.5

4.6

(it}

Right-of-use asscis

The Company recopnizes a fght-of-use asset and corresponding lease liability ar the lease commencement date The
rpht-of-use asset is initially measured ar cost, which comprses the initial amount of the lease liabahicy adjustied for any
lease payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any instial direct costs ncurred and an cstmate of
costs to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore the snderdying asser o the site on whach ot s located.
less any lease mcentives received. The right-of-use asser 15 subsequently depreciated using the strasght-hne method
from the commencement date o the eadier of the end of the useful life of the pght-of-use asset oe the end of the lease
teern. I addition, the nght-of-use asset is periodieally reduced by impairment losses, f any, and adjosted for cermin
remiessurements of the lease liahiliny. The rate of depreciation on fight of use asset 18 22.2% based on lease term of 45
years from initial recogninen.

Lease habiliny

The lease lmbility is initially measured at the present value of the lesse payments that are not pawd a: the
commencement date; discounted using the interest mate tmplicit in the lease or if that eate cannet be readily determined,
the Company's incremental borrowmng rate; Generally, the Company uses its incremental boorowing e a3 the
discount eate,

The lease Halality 35 measured ar amorazed cost using the effective mrerest method. [t 1 remensured when these s a
change in fature lease payments anaing from a change in an index or rate, or if the Company changes ifs astesiment of
whether it will exercise a purchase, cxtension o termmaation option. When the lease Lability is remeasured n this way,
corresponding adjustment 1 mude to the careving smount of the nght-of-use asser, or 15 recorded m profit or lesgs of
the CATEYING Aot oof the righl!-n-l'_-ur;c aeset has been peduced to zero,

Intangible asseis

Intangible assets with finite wsefil life ave stated at cost less accumulared amortzation and smparment losses, if any
Subsequent cost on intangible assets 1 capitalived only when i mereases dhe future cconomic benefits embodied in the
apectfic aesets 1o which it relates. All ather expenditure 15 expensed ag meurred.

Amortizanon is provided on reducing balance method over the estmared useful lives of intangible assets. Amortization
on sddiions to intangible assets is charged from the month in which an item is acquired or capnlized while no
amorszation is charged for the month m which the item s disposed off.

The Company reviews the useful lives of inmngble assets on a eegular basss, Any change in estimates in furuse peaes
mught affect the camang amounts of the respecave items of intangibles with the corresponding effect an the
amoriization charge and impairment. The rate of amortization on intangble assets is 2005,

Financial instruments

All firuncial assets and financial lisbilines are cecognzed at the nme when the Company becomes & party to the
contracral provisions of the mstrument, All the financial assets are derecognized at the tme when the Gompany losses
control of the contraceual rights that compeise the financial assers. All financial liabilities are derecogruzed at the fime
when they are extinguished that is, when the oblganon specified in the conteact ls dischasged, cancelled, or expires
Any gains or losses an de-recogninon of the financial assets and fnancal habidines are taken to the statement aof profic
or loss,

Financial assets
The Company classifics 1ts financial assets into followang theee categones:

- Fair value through other comprehensive income (FYVOCT),

= fair valoe throogh peofit o loss (FYTPL); and

= measured ab amorieed cost
The classificntion depends on the entiny’s business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual termms of
the cash flows A financinl peset i fmtially messured at fair value plus, for an item not at FYTL, transaction coats thai
are derectly atrmbusble 1o its acquisition.
Amortized cost
Assets that are held for collecoon of contractual cash fows whete those cash flow cepresents solely payments of
principal and interest are measured at amortized cost, Interest meome feom these Anancial assets, impaiement lnsses,
foreign exchange gains and losses, and gain ar Joss acsing on derecogmition are recogrzed directly in profit or loss

Fair value through other comprehensive income
Finansial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income are held within a business model whose ohwenve =
achieved by both collecting contmcrual cash Aows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financul
aeset pive tise on specified dates 1o cash flows that are solely paymenss of princpal and intesest on the rtrinripu;‘
TGt r.-|.||:':1:'|r|.|.'|.|:n_5|;
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(iit)

4.7

a)

b)

Fair value theough profit or lozs
Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortized cost or fair value through other comprehensive income or assets thal
fiTe df-;.‘i_pﬂﬂﬂ:d_ at fair vahue through profit or lozs using far va e opno, nre measnred at fair value thoough ]‘l:l'l'.-fl.t G
bosz, A gain or loss on debt investment that is subsequently measueed at fair value through profit or loss is recognized
in profit or Ioss o the period dnowhich it apses
Financial Liahilities
The Campany elassnfies its financial Inbilites in the folloaing categrories:

= at fair value throwgh prafit or loss; and

= ather financial Babilities,
The Company derermines the classification of its financial labilities at initial recognition. All financil habidities are
recognized initally at farr value snd, i the case of other financial babilites, also inchude direcily steribuable ransacoonn
eosts. The subsequent mezsurement of financial iabilites depends on their classification, as follows:

Fair value through profit or loss
Financial lishilities at fair value theough profit o loss include financial Bahilities held-for-trading and finaneial labaliies
designared apon mitsal recognition as besg at G value theough peofit oe loss. The Company has not designated any
finanicial lability upon recogniton a5 being at fair value through peofit or loss,
Amaortized cost
Afrer initial recognition, other fAnancial Babihoes which are interest hearing are subsequently measused at amorzed
cost, using the effective interest rte method. Gain and losses are recognized in the statement of profit or o=, when
the liabalities are derecogmized as well as through effective interest rafe amomzation process.
OMlsetiing
A fnancial asser and financial labiliny 15 off-set and the net amount s reported in the sttement of financial position
when thereis o legilly enforceable right to set~off the tmansacton and afso there 1% an nfention to settle on a net basis
ar 1o eealize the asser and settle the Habihry simaltancously.
Impairment of financial assets:
The Company asscises on a forward looking basis the Expected Credit Losses (ECL) associated with ntz debt
instruments carmed at amortized cost and FYTOCT. The impairment methododogy applied depends on whether there
har been a sigmificant merease o crecdit fzk,
Following are financial insrruments that aee subject to the ECL modek:

= Trade delsts

= Loans, advances and deposits

- Cash and bank balances

General approach for loans, advances and deposits and cash and bank balances
The measurement of expected credit losses 15 3 function of the probability of defauly, Jote given defanlt (1o the
magnitade of the loss if there is @ defaule] and the exposure at default. The asscssment of the probability of default and
loss given default i based an historical data adjusted by forward-looking informaton (adjpsted for factors that are
specific to the counterpanty, general economic conditions and an sssessment of both the current as well as the forecast
direction of conditions at the reporting date, including ime value of money where approprate). As for the exposure af
default for fnancial assets, this @ repredented by the assers” pross carmving amount ot the seporting date. Loss
allowanees are foramed-looking, based on 12 month expected credit losses where theee has not been o significant
increase i credit cisk rating, otherwize allowances are based on lifetime expected Josses.
Expected credit losses are o probabality weighted estmate of ceedit Iosses. The probahbility is determined by the risk of
default which is spplied to the cash flow estimates, In the absence of o change in credit mting, allowances are
recopnized when there is reduetion in the net present value of expected cash fiows, On o sigmificant merease mcredit
nizk, allowances are recogmized without a change in the expected eash flows, although pacally expected cash flows da
alao change; and expected credit losses are rebased from 12 month to Bletime expectations.
Simplificd approach for trade debis
The Compony recopnizes e ume ECL on trade debis, using the simplified approach. The measusement of ECI
reflects:

- o usibiased and probabilit-wephted amount thar is deserrraned by evaluanmg a mnge of possible cutcomes.

- peasomable and supportable information that & available st the repocting date about past events, currear conditions #
and {orecasis of fumre ecranome condiions
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As the Company apples simplified appeoach m caloolating ECLs for orade debis, the Company does not track changes
in credit Ask, but instead recopnized a loss sllowance based on life tme ECLs at each reporting date, ECLs on these
financial sssets ase cstimated wsing 8 provision matrix approach adjosted for forward Jooking factore specific o the

debeors and economic environment.
The Campany recognizes an impairment gain or loss in the stiuement of profit or loss for all financl instruments wath
1 corresponding adinsement to their carrying amaonnt threogh a Joss allowance aceount, except for investments in debi
mstrumments that are measured at FVTOCL, for which the loss allowance s recognized m other comprebensive income
and accumulated i the investment revaluation eeserve, and does not reduce the carmang amount of the Bnancial asset
in the statement of financial positon.

4.8  Swores, spares and lonse tools
Stopes and loose toole are valued ab bovcer of ol and ner fealizable value l:]"'-urﬂ."t"}. Net reatizable value 'si,p;njﬁm the
entirnated selling poce in the ordinary course of business less the cstimated codts of completion and the estmsted cost
necessary to make the sale. Non significant atores and loose teols are charped to profit or loss when purchased.

4.9 Stock in trade
Stock m trade 12 valued at lower of cost or net eealizable valoe. Stock in trade comprise ol waw-matenal, work m
process and finished poods. Cost of mw materal s determined on weighted avernge purchase cost while work m
projrress and finshed goods includes direct mareral, bbor and approprate manufactunng overheads, Parchase cose
includes invoice value and other related charges paid thereon,
Net pealizable valee signifies the estimated selling price in ordinary course of business less the estimated cosiz of
completion snd estmated cost neceasary o make the sale,

4.10 Cash and cash equivalents
Cazh and rcash u'||.|'i1.-':|'|znrt. |:\r|m'|1-1'i:r cash and chegues in hand, bank batances, demand d:rmsim. oither short torm
highly liquid nvestments that are readily convertble to known amounts of cash and which are subject o an
musignificant risk of change in value and running finances under mark wp armangements.

4.11 Taxation
Income tmy expense comprises cureent and deferred rax It is recognized in statement of profic or loss excepr t the
extent that 1t relates 1o a busmess eombananon, of rema secognized directdy in equity orm OCTL

a) Current
Provizion for current taxation s based on taxable income at the cureent rax rates after takmg into account tax rebates
and tax credits available, if any, and ax paid on presumptve basis: Current tax comprises the expected tax pavabile oe
receivable on the taxable ncome or loss for the year and any adjustment 1o the tax payable or recevable in respect of
previons vears: The amount of current tax payable or receivable s the best estimate of the i amount expected 1o hie
paid or received thar reflects uncertamiy related to meome taxes, i any

by  Deferred
Peferred mx 35 recopnized vsing the balance sheet liability method on all temporany differences between the carriing
smcant of the assets and liabilines and rthewr tax bazes.
Deferred tax assers and babilines are caleulated, withowr discountng, ar mx eates that are expected 10 apply to their
respective period of realization, provided they are enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. Deferred
tax liabibties are abways provided for in full, Deferred mx assers are recognized to the extent that it s prolahle that they
will be able to be offset agatnst fumre mxable profit and the carrying amount of the deferred i asset 38 reviewsd at
each balanee sheet date, Deferred tax assets are reduced 1o the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax
benefit will be realined.
Changes in deferred tax assets or labilities are recognized 42 a eomponent of tax expense in the staternent of profi o
loas, except where they eclate to items that are changed or credited directly to the statement of comprehensive meome
m which case the celated defeseed ax 12 aleo L']‘||1_!F.|_|:~{.I or credited diwrectly to the statement af statement of

comprehensive income.
Unsecopnized deferred income tax sssets are reassessed at each balance sheet date and are recognized o the extent thi

it becames probable thar futare mxable profit will sllow deferred 1ax asset 1o be recovered,
4.12 Emplovees' retirement benefits
The Company operstes an unfunded granury scheme covenng all elighle emplovees completing the minimum
qualifying petiod of service as specified by the scheme. Provision 15 made annually to cover obligations under the
scheme in accordance with fenmeal recommendanons. Projected Unit Credit Method has been used for actuseal
valuation carried out by an independent actmary as of 30 June, 2021, The results of current valuason are summanzed
i neate: 20, r
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413

414

415

4.16

4.1

4.18

4.19

4.2

4.21

The acruarial gains or losses ar each evaluation date are charged to statement of eomnprehensive income. The amount
recopnized in the balance sheet represents the peesent value of defined benefit obligatons.

Caleulation of pramiry requires assumprions o be made of future cutcomes which mainly increase in remuneraton,
expected long term teturm on plan assets and the discount eates used to convert future cash flows to current values,
Calculations are sensitve 1o changes in the undeslying assumprons

Provisions

Provision is tecognized when the Company has a present obligation a4 a sesult of past event, probahly wall pesulf 1n an
ontflow af economic benefits and a reliable estinae can be made of the amaount of the obligation.

Provisions are measured at the estimared expenditure required to settle the present obligation, based on the mos
reliable evidence available at the balance sheet date, including the fisks and uncertainties associated with the present
obligation. Where there are 3 number of similar obligations, the likelthood that an outflow will he reguieed m
settlement 15 determined by considering the class of obligations as 4 whole. Tong tenn provisions are discoanted 1o
thetr present values, where the time value of money is materisl

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are tutially cardled ait the fair value of the consideraiion to he paid in fomre for poods and
services receved Subsequent to initial recopnition, these are carried ar amaortized cost

Revenue recognition

Revenue i recognied at the fair value of the consideranon to which the Company expects to be entitled i exchange
fir iennsferring poods or services,

Revenue from opemations of the Company are recognized when the goods or services are provided, and thereby the
performance obligasons are sansfied The Company's coneract perfommance oblipations are fulfilled at potat n ume
when poods or services are provided w customer as the control i mansferred 1 transfeered to customer. The
Company recognizes conteact hiahilities for considesation recerved in respect of unsansfied performance obiligations
and reports these amounts @5 ‘advances from customers' in the statement of financial positicn.

Oriher income

Secrap sales and muscellancons receipes are recognized on realeed amounts

Interest tncome i recorded on a Hme proportional basss.

Foreign currency tranzactions and translaton

ransactions in foreign eurrencies ave transhated into Pakistani Ropees at the rates of exchange prevailing on the dae
of transaction. All monetary assets and labilities denominared i forelgn coerencies are transtated into Pakistani Rupees
st the exchange rates prevathng at reporting date. Foreygn exchange gaing and losses resulting from the scttlement af
such transactions and from the remeasurement of monetary assets and linbilities stems 3t year end exchange fates anc
vecagnizied in profit or loss for the year,

Eguiry and reaerves

Share capital represents the nominal value of shares thar have been issued

Revenue reserve inclede all cuerent and pror pertod profits as disclosed in the statement of profit or boss,

Proposed dividends and transfer berween reserves

Dividend declared and teansfers berween reserves made subsequent to the balance sheet date are considered a8 non-
adjusting events and are recognized i the financial statements in the period m which such dividends sre
dectared / transfers are made,

Expense recognition and horrowing costs

Olperating expenses are recognized in pro fit o loss wpon wtilization of the service or at the date of their osigin. Interest
expenses are reported o an accrual basis. Borrowing costs relating to the acquisition, construction or producnon of &
qualifying asset are recogmized as a part of the cost of that asset. All other bomrowmg cos are recognized as an
expense i the penod inwhich these are ineurred

Contingent liability

A contingent Habiliry 15 disclosed when e Company has a possible ohhgation a5 a result of past events, whose
exsstence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence, of one or more uncertiin falure events not
wholly within the eontrol of the Company; ot the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation that anses
from past events, bur it is not probable that an owtflow of resources embodyng economic benefits will be required 1o
settle the ohligation, ot the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient r:]htﬂﬁt_l.'.ﬂ,
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4.22 Earning per share

423

The Company presents basic and diluted earning per chare (EPS) data for its onhinary shares. Baac EPS = ealculsresd
by dividing the profit or loss atrritnnable 1o ordinary sharcholders of the Company by the weighted average number of
ordinary shares outstanding during the pear. Dilured EPS is determined by adpstng the proft or loss ateributable 1o
ordinnry shareholders and the weighted average number of ondinary shares ontstanding, adjusted for the effects of all
dilurive potenoal ordinary shares.

Ijarah Contracts

Leases under Shanah complant lamh contracts, where significant portion of the msk and reward of ownesshup

retained by the lessor, are classified as Ijarah, Rentals under these arranpements are chasged to statement of profit or
lias em sreaighe line basts over the lease term,

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS

The prepamanon of inancal statements i eonformiry with accounting and reporting standasds cequeres management
tr make judgments, estmates and sssumptions that affece the appleaton of policies and reported amounts of assets,
liabilitics, income and expenses. The csdmates and underlying assumptions are based on historical expenence and
various other factors that are believed 1o be reasonable under the cirumstances, the cesults of which form the basis of
naking judpment about carrying value of assets and labilines that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual
results may differ feom these esnmates, Estmates and judgments are continually evaluated and ave based on historeal
expenditure and ather factors, includiog expectanons of fumre events that are believed to be reasonable under the

circumsances,
The estimares and assumptions that have a significant nsk of causing 3 matenal adpustrment to the carrying amount of

assets and liahilites within next Ghancial year ave outhined belows

(a) Depreciaiion on property, plant and equipment (note: 4 4H

b Leases note: 4.5}

fc) Recoversble amount and telated impairment of depreciable, amortizable asset and financial assets (note: 4.7 & 4.063
{d) Provision for mxation and related deferred tax asset ot hababiry {nose: 4.115

fe) Liabiliry sgamst emplovess" benefit (notet 4.12); and

() Onhier provision and connngent lmbilines (note: 4,13 & +.20).

However, assumptions and judgments made by the management in the application of accoanting policics that have
sigrdficant effect on the financial statements are pot expected 10 result in marerial adjustment to the carnang amounts
of assets and liabilities in the foreseeshie period. Jr
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6 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Caosit

Baluice ms at July 01, 2020 15663 365 20,242,352 581,657 B4, 200,915 6, 72650 (1,547 463 LLIHAST MM A4, 78 k0 192,210,737
Additims . . £ 97000 38,000 . . - 135,010
Dispossals (Mote: 20.1) - - - . - - (8,250,500 (18,259,900)
Balanes us i June 50, J2 15 ik, SR 20 24T R8T LT B [ e IR R i RE2 N9 1875 4463 1128 457 AN T L s ] 174,045 857
Accumulated Depreciation
Balancx ne st July 01, 2020 (10,309.350) (18,735,234} (2,086,758)  (T4,733,493) (5,7IAET)  (6,756540) (2,699,820) (I32240)  (JL661,625)  (152,943,547)
Dspeesals (Mote: 20.0] - - - - - - 15,64, 740 15,649,740
Depreciation foe the yeas (Noje 6.2] (526,401 {150,702} {714,510 (433,74 (100, 374) A0, T4 {(52,724) (1,858) (LA31,HE) (5,598, 124)
Balance us at June 50, 2121 (10,925, 750) (18,885 06) (2800, 738) (75,700,297 (5, A24.856)  (7.207.285) (2,752, 544H) (LR 025 (20,643, 258)  (144,501,926)
Carryimg amoim? a af Jase M), 200 4,757,617 1,350, 400 a1 REN AT 97540 158,174 475,909 9. THI t, 74, RHT 11
Lowi
Pialance as at July @1, 201% 15,663, 368 20,242 352 5661 65T B4 2590013 6,720 Wis 11,157 341 5220457 145,111 453,70 2,421,355
Mkt IR O L& 102
[hspoals - (450, 7 N1 {330, TH)
Palands as gt Juine 30, 2024 15,663 W08 ADAA2ARET SA0LAST BA 290913 i, 725,005 T AT and N ERRAST 143,171 44 TR ) 192 T rAT
Accumulsted Dieprecmnon
Babkanie as ar July 6, 2009 {5 R I ASE) (1R507,77 ) i1 F i) (73,093,777 {3, 6016 541 |6, 254 211 (2 el T {131,042 |28 20% 250) {14 35 26T
Disposals - - - - 175 264 174 264
Diepreciaticn for the year (Mare: 6.3) (584,507 (167 45H) (B3, 724} (0,059, 7 15) {111,5R0) {502321) (58,744} {1,308 {3,341 603 6,721 5460
Babance s at |une 3, 2000 (IOD0AS  (IKTA5,304) 208675 (TATAVAUY  (STIRART] (6756560 (2690830 (322400 (SLAGLEYS) (153943547
Carrying armeiist &8 a1 [une. 30, 20020 5 264 1K | 50T 11R 1,574 859 9,537.420) 1,000,914 4 580,723 S2RA1T 10871 13.3L6,3%5 12,327,195
!
48
T ETE AN I E R T ——



LI:N]E PAKISTAN LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE M, 2021

6.1 Lesse hold land consist of land messunng 10 acwes v Indosinal Estate of Hattar for setting up sepaie, mainicnanc: e
manufsceuring of oif fickd and communication equipments alloted by Sarhad Development Authonty (S04 on 2 lease term

I hasas of 70 years. A civil sudr las beea filed by Surban Tesube Mills Limited against Chamnans SDA and othees for allistment af
thie same to the Company, farther explaned in note 24.3-
I 6.2 qu,-.:munn charge [or the yartnllﬂcn as under:
e of sales S services poffa 1,775,438 1,963,580
Adriristrafive expen e Meaie; 27 3,522 680 4.:!5'5.'}'!'"‘*
5.3 The Company's mnmovealile properry (and and bakiing) » located ar Ploe # 43, Phase 1T, Hamar Industnal Eatee, Khyber
Paklrmnkham havang 10 scres an Indusizial Aeea of Hamag
I 7 RIGHT ©OF USE ASSET
I Balance at bepmmng of the vear 14,213 848
Addarions dumng the year . 18274047
Depreciannn charged during the vear MNotes 7.1 (4,061,090, {4,361 000
I Clesing net ook vale L1522 T 4% 14215845
7.1 Depreciation axpene rebutng 1o nghe to use waser has Been cvanged 10 ndounistratrve expenses in sote 27,
' 5 IMTAMNGIBLE ASSETS
E}rl.r.v.wg net book value 1,355,940 | 594,924
' Addinsis during the yea = E
Amarnzanon chared dunng the vear {271,188 [EEL R
Closng wed hook valoe Ponirer Bl 104,752 1,355 0400

81  The valise of imangible aser melode design packages module for oilfield equipment design and deawang lavoy Goee aseful hic
Arnisttization k= chasged i costof sabes/services lne stem of the sttement of peofit oe loss

% LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

Conadered good - scoarsd
Loans snad advinces to emplovees Modes WL 103,550 2800172

9.1  The above loans and advances were grven 1n ocoondance wath the Company’s service rales, with no fisd reparment terms and
crery o ek up. Ay owstanding loan doe from emplorees is adpzsmisde szamat anpdovess berefin/ohliganon,
10 LOMG TERM DEPOSITS

h-m.u.un- rin:puu: T EhEresE l:ﬂrnn-g
Mot depasits and bicd money- doabefl 13,861 13841
1,213,861 1,213 461
Lese Provision for impartmend Mane 1451 (B13,R61) [A13Ba8)
Lonp teem depoasits 440,000 ACHEIHED
0.1 Provisian for impairment
Opeming balance B13.E61 EIERT|

I - Addittons dunng the vear e

Clesing babaoce Eﬂﬂ! EENY)
i1 EEFEHH.ED TAX _
Diefeeted mx geset of Re 485665 millon {2020: R, 64523 millyon), mainky on camed foraard usiness lossss, les not Beeny pecogiiled
duoe 16 unceran realizabiliny ovaeng 1o rhe reasons mennooed monote 1.2 6o these financial sttements,

STORES, SPARES AND LOOSE TOOLS

aliares AR
Lircime ook T26,4686 T2 fHh
Stores, sparcs and loose tools 1,653,503 1,653,503
Less: Provision for iimpaiemeist Mote: 1201 {1,653,5093) (1,651,505

Stooes, spares el booce pioals B 19 *,
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IZ.I_.Pm-.:i:.iun for obaotere and slow moving ems
Chpeming brilence L553,593 1455593
- Addmones dunng te vear = >
Chossmyg halance — LSS A‘L
13 STOCKIN TRADE
R matenals 52566,615 52, TR AT
Finzshed guq'p.‘].l ?_,TWT'IQ]. T T
Stock in wade &l A5G ROG B AEH 6T
Lass: Trowvisnom fuw obsodiens: anid slonw mivinig, stiach Slone 181 & 132 !5254-.552} (3,264,562
Beock in trade AT091,244 Dt 1,108
I 131 Provision for obsolete and dow mevang tems - Baw marenasl
Cipenmg balance 1L.TA0S62 TR0 56
- Addinons duting the year -
I ".J||=-1n||.|, bialanee Ii'."ﬂlﬂlﬁﬁz 1!_I"-|l =]
13.2 Porosion for oheolere and sloa moving fems - Fimshed goods
Olpemng balance 1,454,500 1854 m0
l - Addiivons durg the year s =
Cloamyg balance 1454, 0is) LA
L — —
14 MEEHE —_— — —_— —_— _—
Trade debits - unsecured
I {rnadered
peiel 5,103 385 11,261,654
doubeful 75,450, 595 TR
R0, 542,580 T AAh
I l_r_-l_s o= allowance MWore: 14.] {715,439,595) (B0 172024
TI"III:]I! d!tﬂ.'l g!m!ﬁi 11 -'_I"l:!l'.l'J-ll
141  Laoss allowance
I Fialance g st Jwly 0 BOATER24 A0, 1T2R24
Allerwrance aiade dunng the year = s
Less reversal made dasing the vear (4,733,220 g
I Bakasiers as at June 30 EE‘I Iiﬂlﬂq il i_-"' ii: "I 4
1.2 The starus of past dues relanng o irucle debis has been diselosed 1o note 3002 (h).
15 ADYV ;
I vances - uneecured, considered good
Sheapt remy-advances o sugphers - 520,555
Shart term boaise and advances 10 employess agamst salanes H0 0G0 5 Sl
Advances ﬁﬂ@ 577114
16 TRADE DEPOSITS AND SHORT TERM PREPAYMENTS
Margin deprsats gnd bad moner - Q4R G606
. '|-I|Fil-l"'\-lf'|l'|
Prepayments 005 443 1,733,555
Trade deposite and short leon prepayments 5,441 RN
n X REFLIM T MENT
Cipenig Talancs liﬁ.EHﬂ,mE 138 472270
T paicd/ deducted at source dunng the yesr 1, T 02 5 AT
Tax refumd received dommg the year {45,041 622) ;
' Less: provison for G Baote 31 (10580245 (7M1 36T)
mlﬁﬁﬂﬁ |55!H-‘!L|!Eﬂ':|
i CASH AND BAME BALAMCES
' Canh in hamd L5464
Cash o banks:
Local currendi:
' Saving acomants Mot 181 & 182 1,562, %3 0,575
uErent acconnks 10,000 T1d,1%8
Faorelgn currency Clrmil sonumnts 2,402 2560
| Cash and hank balances 1637342 LG A
181  The range of mnterest on these saving sccounts is 3.00 % - 800 % per annum (2020 3.00 ¥ - 6.00 Ya per atmim)

182 Thisinchebes an smigisit of Bs Wi (2020: Ke 354 2230) under len agaings bank-guammbcc lﬁ'
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19 ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP SHARE CAPITAL ii—

The shate capital af the Company consnts only of ordinary shares with & par value of Ra10 cach, Holifers of ghare are entided 1o
dividenes feom time m nme and are entbed moone yote ar the genen] meenngs of the Company.

6,582,400 6,5E2, 601 € brchimary slarss of B2, 10 each weued and fully prael m casl G5 B30, K GO M2 (HM
X EMPLOYEES BEMEFIT OBLIGATION
= e —_— S
Empiovees’ gramty 7,280,474 BARTT BT
The umplrr]-q_-un.' biricfin gbliganom as ar the halunce sheet date are a5 follows:
Present value of defined benefir oblipimon 7280474 [ EEr T
et liahility at the end of the vear 280,474 7T 674
Alovement in the present vakne of defied benefir obiymten (DBO) s us follaws
Preseni value of LDBO at the beginming of the vear 6,077,674 6, 322.948
Curreni service oims 798,109 rlle I U
[meerest cost 484,812 HR4214
Bunefir pavalile (382,327 (O 510
Benefir pasd {365,673) (170,304
Femeasurmenis:
Actuanal {gain)/losses from changes in financial assowphons 9,354 3420
Expenence adnsrmeents 658,525 IHS"._H'J'.
Present value of defined benefit obligation at the end of the year 7,280,474 0,077,174
Expense recognied m profin or loss
Currend service Lol T8, 109 FIRAL3
Initeresr cen 484 812 B34, 214
Provizion of emplsvees” benefit 1,262,921 1,753,637
Expense is tecogmaed in the folloonng hne irems in profit and loss aceount
Caoet of zale) sermces Mabe 20,2 . M), 5 1,050 M4
Admimisire expenses Mote: 27.1 GH2ING T2,
1,282,521 1. 753,827
Principal scteanal aseampions used were a8 follows;
EMscauni pale por annum 10.00% 850
Expected mie of increase s eligble salary per annom 9.00%, 750
SLIC SLIC
dorraliry rane 20001- M0 5 0011 -HING
Mlorraliny cable hlnciviiT iains
Average expected remamng wocking life Hme of employees 8 years 9 vears

These sssumprions have been developed by management wil sssstance of independent acnuamial sppramers. Thscount e i@
determined by refersnce o market viclds on government boneds since long-teem prvaie sector bonde market i= not deep. encugh in
Takastan, Rare of selany gmu‘l:h reflecis |:|:H|.'||nr."‘|p:n.'.1|'|| incfements and any pmmnrmrlll INEDEASE,

Diegail of present value of employess’ benefit oblsgation

20 2A0np 2019 MR 2017
e Rupes B
1"|_1=|:|_1|: '|.'|:|]'.u: 1'_.[- di_'ﬁﬂl_’lj ],bhbnl-ll I.:ll:lliginﬁﬂ 11.23‘}.,.3‘ r.l.r.l-l-l'.fll_"‘l' ﬁl.]lz..ndH 5-.‘-”3-.1 -’".I i'.nﬁ F'r-' :

Sensitivity analyes:

The calculanion of the defined benehit oblgapon i sensiive (o waempnons set out obove, The followang zable summanizes how the
l irripact on the defined henefir obliganon at the end of the reporting perind would have incrensed/decreased us o resudl 0f 2 change m
pespEctive uEsImptinns by one percent.

221 K0
Effect of 1% Efffect of 1% Effect of 1% Effect of 1%
increase incteass increase decrease
Rupees Rupecs Rupees EEEEI
Dhpooent rafe (7. Ah, B0 1) Tﬂrm E421. 774
L Future salary incresse 8,813,205 (7455, D45} BA21,TT4 (70515, 052)
Estimated expense for the year ending June M), 2022 smeunts m Rs. 1,576,121

Risk assoctaped with the scheme
{a) Finnl salary misk
The risk that the final sslury at the sme of cessanon of senice 15 greater thun what we sssmned. Since the benefit 1z caleulated on the final
gakary (wlhich will closely r:-:l'!ac,_r inflution and othet mactoeconomic fackoes), the beneft amount ineeekies s salasy moreasen, ﬁ
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ih) -B!mngm'p'lti.: rizks
() Mﬂ'lﬂil}r Rigk - The nsk thar the acraal n'ﬂ:l-:l:Ll]:Il:.' CRPOOCNGG 1 diiberent than the sasemed rrmn:nll:l_?. Thay effect b rroee ph'mr_mm_'tn_'l
i achemies where the age and service diarslsinion is on the higher side.

(i) Withdrawal Risk - The nigk of acrudl withdraowsls experience 1 different from assumed withdrersal peobabilny, The significance of
the withdriwal risk vimes with the age, service amd the entitled benefis of the beneficmary.

21 LEASE LIABILITY

Balance a1 hegimning of the year 15,705, 800

Impact of mmital appbcabon of IFRS 16 - 1A2T4 047

Tieresr accoied 1 R0% 6T L2 54862

Pavment dunng the vear T2 D) [-I.:Eﬁ_ﬁll’lﬂJ
11,767,485 15,705 A0

Current pottion grouped ander corrent lahidines 4 518,045 451824
Dalance at the end «f the vear EEEE [2.247,060

211 Fofure mamimmem Jease payments us ar June M), F021 are g5 folws:

1 Year 2-5Years Total
Rllk-.. %

J-Jun-21
lsase payments 5,742,000 7808338 13,550,338
Finance cust __ {1223958) {558, K08} (1,782,853}
Hﬂr |1|'t..=-n:11-r v.]"“ m:&; w
Jil=Juum-20
Lease puyments 5,205 500 14,535 K34 19,203 3318
Friance cost {1,803 676 (1782851 3,585 520
Mt present value

I’Ida‘iﬁﬁ |'-'Ei" E!‘ﬁ L5, 05 AT
22 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

LS =5

: 1,039,767

Avccraed habalines Mo 221 35,177,257 12 420,180
Employess' bemefie payalle 5456693 5477 366
Advance fioim customes o 222 2.GRT, 700 2 HETTO0
Sobes b payable 034,761 518712
Taxes payahle L449.746 109,238
Oither lisbilsbes 46,732 44,732
Trade und other pavables 26,806, 761

3 i -HI]EF I'.'rLL
This mclude chief execuimve afficer's and execwnve dissoiogs’ payable salaives of Ba. 11,333,322 202k Rs, 9000 9% and Ra
0,807 506 (2020 Ke. BTMLER) rapecnvely,
222 Ths anclode advance recerved from Sauds Relief Fund, smountng 1 Ra 135 milbon (2020 Rs. 1.35 mallion) for the supply of
otary drilling dgs, the adjussment of which is subject 1o pending btiganon o disclosed i note 242 to the financial starements
sl pemabang amount represents advanoet coceived fmom customers perabung o armeunng of vehicles

23 DUE TO DIRECTOR

221

Due 1o divector Pote: 23, 123,224,373 174,856,047
231 The IEHE RN T received feoom divector froam Hme 1 fime o meet the w«uu:h.lrlg |:n|1|11'| :cquir:mm of the i_}m}-, Tlids
amoumt B insecnred, mierest free and payable on demand,

M4 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
241

The Compary ssued bank goarsiiee m favor of E&D company amountng o B 3 millen (20200 Bs, 3 million) which is
autstandeng sl the year encl. F
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M2 M/Ss Bsodi Rebief Committee for Pakastun (SCRC) instituted a petition for the recovery of contrachinl amonnt Ref, 730,000 +
1:fﬂﬂ,1|'!:' af 101%% HmOANng N s 6T KN lng«rl:hu:r wth dau:u.g::- af LS8 14 malhon and Ba 20 Ailhon as d.HhUﬁ"c’-h, aur of the
sad amount M7 s SORC was awsinded an amount of Bef 7500000 4 Penaley of 1% omounting to Bx. 675,000 reat of the daim of
LS§ 1.4 mallon and Ba 20 Million as damages was disallowed, M/« SCRC has now instituted execubion petition for the recoven
of mwarded /conmmactual amoent of B, 730K + Pealty of 19% amountng 1o Be 675006k The Telamabed Maigh Coom moen
appeal filed by the Company bas staved the execonon procesthngs. Moreover, The awnl mdge lslamabad, vde onder damed
Janwary 97, 2001 has dessn the decree sheed o make tse aforesad soand rule of the court and agaaest thait onder the Company
has flled an appesl befone the Tstamabed High Cour, Tsbsmabad, which s pending adpdicanion. Farthes, s appeal has been
mstitwied by the Company o challenge the legaliey and wibidiny of the ondee dated March B, 205 wherehy the exscubing conm
has passed oo onder for amendment of decree, Comsegoently the apecaton of the impugned order dared March 11, 2095 has
been smpesicdeld and the appeal &8 pendimg adpdeaton. Management based on opmon of the legal advisor, s hopeid of &
ponitive decidon in it fivor. Consequesiy, no poovisson has been made m these Anancal sttements for povment of e
canfrachial (awarded amanint and the peraley,

243 Lewse bold land mclades Be. 14.25 mdlion relaung o land messuong 10 acres o Indiostnal Estade of Hattar foc seitmg up repar,
mamberance and manufacouring of oil Geld and communcanon equpment’s allotied by Sachad Development Awthomty (5004
o a legse term baets of 99 vears, A codl susr bas beesi Gled by Suehan Texnle Mills Timited on My (00, 2008 spuenst Choremon
S04 andl others for allstment of the seme o the Comapany. The Company has beomne a pasy in the eaid suit 1o protect snd
project ite nghis m the suie lind. The suir land has now been alloged to the Company and the preceedings of the cize 5 0
pragress and theee is no change n starus from the last year The management expects a favorable decimon based on legal advieor
assesemenis and menis of the case

244 The Company's rectfication applicaton for dwsessment pear 200203 secking corection amounting Re 35750051 & carry
forward bosses has been deaded by comecnon to the extent Re. 5600664, Another receification application on the same wssoe fo
A% FEat 200k wind T was repecred |hrr|.lu.g'|| prder under Section 221 of the Income Tax Ordmance, 20010 [rhf Uirdimance) The
company fed appeal agginst this wiection before Commissioner Tnland Revenue Appeals CIR{A), who remanded back the onder
for conaleranom alresh, Cross appeals were filed by Appellate Tobanal Tnland Bevesue {8 TIR) by botl the Company a5 well as
pax deparbment apunst the remand back onder of CIR{A). ATIR after hearmng the case, remanded back the case w0 CIRCA) for
issmiice of a speakmg onder. The management 1w oonfident that the case wall be decuded o the favor of the Compary and
comsequenthe no provision for addivoms] mx s been provided m these financial smfemedis,

M5 The Company's audit of siles tax ipon selecnon wider Sectnom 720 of the Sales Tax Acr, 1990 {the Act) for mx penods July 2006
to [ane 2017 was concluded wath o Sales Tax deomancd agprepatgg Be 75902030 The entire demand perrsined to alleged defanh

in’ charping sades tax 10 Petrolevm Explaration and Proeduction companies on supply of poods wich weee exempt feom charge in
I perms of SRO, GTRT (2004 dartest g 07, 2k, us J]I‘I‘.‘.h:l'lln' vonfirmed through an eather order of CIR{A) for amather pened
The appeal subwnirmed againse aforessd onder wms sesected by CIR(A) w8 semmary heanng weithowt affordeng o propes
opportunaty; The second apped] submitted by Company before ATIR s pendiog for fabon of beanng, The management
I hebieves it has arguable grounds to defend the case and expects a Gvoralile ontcome due to which no provsion has been made in
these financal stiements,
I 25 REVEMNUE-NET
Cirorss sales 23,741,642 TTAHT 20
I Lews
- Teambe digciial = (135 )
- Salles rax {1,920,672) {3, 168,645]
I Revenicnct 21,520,970 EYCERSE
26 COST OF SALES/SERVICES
I Rurw matersals consumed Sate: 26,1 6,762,300 14,050,053
Salares, wages and benefite Miore: 26,2 F336 450 1004 RR
Repair and mmnienance 148,750 g 80
Travelling and conveyance 00,935 RO 1 8
I Viehaele minnnsg snd mainbeance 173,924 17 961
Electricty, water und pas 14506, 120 2037183
Telephone and postage 145,847 A TR
I Carnage and freight 21,625 TALETT
Diepreciaton Pacrie: 5.2 L5438 | 063,580
Mruotessional fee More: 263 25405633 30 047
I Clearng and service charpes 5523897 3,714,592
Swcurty charpges 2640 nan 2 800, W0
{CHher Fictory overheads 1,601,107 1,116,837
I Caost of sales; services 27,700,571 ix3.7 3,121
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Baw matenials consumed

Oiperang halance s on July 01 52,768,479 72 434,720
Adll: Puschiases dunng the vear 6,560,445 1443810

59,328,934 B, TR 532
Lesa; Closing balance a8 on June 30 Bt 13 (52,566 A13) BLTER AT

Baw materials consumed 6,762,300 34,050,053
' 26.2 ‘These inchude an ameomt in respect of employees” henefit obliganen of fs.630,905 (2020 Ra 1 050968) (refer tio note 20
26.3  This mcludes an amoune of Bs. 24500400 (2020: R 3 257,771, (ST 14,550 (2020: L3510 21167} paid w0 Amencan Potraleem
Ingrimare LAPTY, a professional roaning and cerhfication programs serace provider for swdic fee anil inonogram samel fee

I ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

o 1 ki - - 1 T - =
P i ot o L ; R IR = SN UMM E TS S 0 - e eh

' Salaries wnd other benefits bate: 271 10,075,086 12,684 5

i Drigcctors’ nerm imeraiion WH628,567 | 0,541 908
Travellng mwl converance 371,808 ERLEEL LY
R, rare amd maxes fwh 470 450 67
Legal swd prolessional chatges 233,950 1.5E5 765
Fee and subsesption 605,057 G273
Electriciy, gas nnd water 23632 23534 708

! Fepar and mamtenince 30,854 Tia

| Insuarance 653,504 TR 566
'nnnng, stznonary and penodicals 11,574 691,742
Postupe, rebex snd telephone 93,127 H50. 382
Fareraimment and st ff welfare 14,852 [374K3
Dhepreceanion Note: 6.2 8% 7 7883, THS BRI0GE5
Amonizstion So B 271,188 AR T84
Avaclsods” pEmilinetarion Tdowe: 272 321,506 LBl L]
Droaatsoms Mot 273 505,252 fidth, 753
Prrormussens and @ rte offs Mot 27.4 - 547 5001
Miscellonecns ExXpeTises A8, 0o 45, THE
Administrative EXPERSES 16,307 361 -I.'HI"I:]LII.'IH-

271 These melude an smount in pespect of coployees’ benefin obliganon of Bs.632,0106 (20200 Rs, TOL65T) (refer 1o note: 200,
7.2 Anditors” remuneration

Hali-veatdy seview fes 47,5041 47 50
Cemtificorion for regulatory purjioues 6.2 5lH) i 5}
Auditors’ remuneration 322,50 I!-""-'ﬁ*ﬂi K|

2713 Dropations do nor inclade any amount pasd to any person or any omganceatdon i which 4 director of hes spouse ad any intenest.
214 Provision and write-offs

Prowision for bid maesiey ] . . 547 5000
Presisicn aiganst slock in trade Nise- 13 = -
Provision and write-nffs . 547500
% OTHER OPERATING EXFENSES
Exchanpe loss - net - TR
Ciher operaling expenseés 2 -_.-I-EE TN

t
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20 OTHER INCOME

Inenme from financial araets

Imreres income - xnks 14,104 40 350
Recoven against kiss allowance 4,733,729 =

4,747 637 45 5500

Tncome from mon-financial assets

Scrap salo 7,045, 1145 2,1TE 540

Crain an disposgal of vehicles Mare! 7.1 14,714,891 240289
Exchiunge gain 1650565 :

{ther income o .2 G 4T | 45740, 744

24 365 23] 19 225 582

Other incame 29,116,868 193 "'5“] i

29.1 This inclucles gain of Rs, 13,022,424 on sccount of disposal of vehicks m chisf execumie officer baving net book value of B
AATTSTE
29.2 This include gain of Rs, Wil (2020: Rs. 14,488,777 realized on setdement of vendos's linbddiry

M FINAMCE COST

Pmifit agrnst short term bosrowings - 3,731,344

Flank chanzes 79,599 100,775
Trperese on lexse lnlliy 1,803 676 2215 862

Financial eost III'.HE!- & gn'.' 070

M TAXATION

— _—
Lagrent tax
for the year B3, B45 1108404
- PEIC YT 1,134,179 1,602, 063
2,038,024 T
Delerred tax Made 11 & 3
Income tux expense Mote: 31.1 2038 024 '-'LH'I!:IE‘.II'.-.-
.1 Relationship between tax expense and acconnting prafits
Aceounting ks before fax i!ialﬁl I';."I.'I!-I-E 2.00H)
Tax rate 20000 20001
Tax on oot '|.1tl.r.I-Jr -
Winieam eax a8 the rate of B % of services rendered 2020 1.3 % on tumeover,) kS, 845 1108 404
Tax inpact ool prior vear ncome ax 1,134,179 G921
Actaal tax expense net Mﬂ- AL !."Il.'n?
32 LOSS PER SHARE - BASIC AMD DILUTED
Liss for the year - Rupees (17,281,395) (28,220,771
Mumber of ordamacy shares nll.rll:ll!dE dunng, the vear 6,502 600 0, 5H2 0
Losw per share-Rupees (263} (+29)

There is no dilutive effect oa the loss per share of the Company as the Company has nn diunve potential ordinacy shares or such
CEMTFTTHITTRE L8

33 RELATED PARTY TRAMEACTIONS

Related parties comprse of associated companies, directors and other key

_ —— =
management personned:

Sosiaa

351 Transactions with key management personnel
The trinsaction with ey personnel are disclosed in note: 34
The rebuted pasty statue af 4'||.'|r.'|l|||.'||:|.|.r|i|_:_ balamess & 4t halsnce cheet date are mcluded 1w relevant notes 1o the fGnance] sraremenrs

33.2  Mames of aswocmted compandes or selated parties of undenakings, with whom the Compny had not exiered k0 AL NOng of
had oo agreements of arangements in place dunng the Anancal year are as follows ﬁ i
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34

35

Hazvn Mlamng (Pt Linired Common directombig BSA
Akbar Taheal (Pve) Laimied Common direcroshp B
Akliar Teailes Manufectunng Company (Pt Lamited Commen direcrorship BA
Huerbambies (Pi.) Limared Cerrmen Jitectodshup Bt
ACme Grinding (Pre) Limited Commman daectorship B/ A

333 Transactions with chief cxecotve officer (CEQH

~Funds transferred iy CEC) far opeeating expeases of the Congpany ' T 25,308,939 013,805
Fumds remiened o CECY by the Cormpany SEATER1Y ZOBGE A0
Adjustment of sale procesds of vehicles purchased by C10 18,500, 0 - -

REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

]

Manaperal fepnmermnon : 7.999.990 ik e ke 1 A6,
Travelling expenses 421,574  1.236,117 331,455 A07,150 - .
Unkises and modical 245,170 120,440 = - - -
Employees benefits o - - r 224,545 224,545
6,506,740 7,176,573 5,131 455 4,230 483 4,670,545 4,070,545
Mumhber of persons 1 1 | 2 Z 2

I scbdition o the above, the chief executive and ron exscutive directors has beent provided wath Company maintained velicies. Further
Chief execurives Tas also provided additional bencfits of urihiies, medical, mavellmg and fuel dudng the period. Certun Executive e
aha provided with the comgany malntaned cam, No payment has been made to non. executive directors dunng the year

Kooy miamagement personnel are those persons having authonty and responsibiliy foe plnmng, direchng and controlling the acavities ol
entity. The Company conaders all members of thele management team, including, Chicf Executree Otfficer und Dhrectozs 1 be it key
manzgement personnel. These are no transactions with key management persannel other than under their tenns of anployments o
prantlements and @ disclosed i nore 2300 ond note 33,3,

PLANT CAPACITY

A sor: the E: capaCify cannot be Neicrmmved, | CRZALOD Gf plant capacyly amnﬁ upnn tofal market Jemae ang oacker shame
held,

RISK MAMAGEMEMNT ﬂﬂ-IECTI"I’E‘S AMND POLICIES ”

—_—=
The Compary's acivines exposes it 1o 1 vadery of financial nsks: market tisk, credit osk and lguadicy nsk.
The Board of Ditectoss of the Company has overall responsibadicy for the estblishment and oversight of the Company's ns
management framework, The Board 15 also responsible for developing and monttstng the Comipany's nsk management polickes. The
Conspany does ot engage m the teidmp of Anancial assets for speculative purposes. AR treasury related transscnons are carocd ol
warlun the parameters of those policies
The Company finances its aperations through equary and management of working capital with a view 1o mabiaining & reasanalide mx
und o minmnee sk
Tuken 3= u whols, nsks ansmyg from the Company's financial instruments are limited 25 there 15 o significant expasure g nsks. Risks
measured and managed by the Compony are explained i the notes below.,

361 Market nek

Macket cisk 15 the risk thar changes in macket prices, sach as foeeign exchange rales, interest otes and serviee change ot raee wall effuct
the Company's income of the value of its holdings in fancial instrameénts. The objectve of market nsk managenent is 1o manage and
contol macket sk exposutes within scceprable parameters, while optimizing the refum an gtk Foreign currency nsk, interess eate nsk
ardd other price nsk are descmbed belows
{a) Foreign cutrency risk
Local eransactions except sales are carried out in Pak Rupees while mansscnons abroad are carmed out UZE Dollirs. Exposures i
eusrency exchange mees arse from the Company’s recervables, payables and some balances with banks, which are primanly demermbnatisd
w ather than Pak Rupees. The scnvines of the Company expose it o forem exchange risk, pamany with eespect of LS Dhallars.
T mitsgate the Company's expeosiire 1o foteign cumency rsk, non-Pak Rupees cash fows ane moantored i sccordance with Comprany’s
risk management policics, Generally, the Company's nisk management procedures distingussh. shact-temm fosegn currency cush flres
from long-term cash fows, whene the amaunts 1 be pasd and received a0 o specilic Cugtency are managed (o largely offset one annther
Foregn currency denominated financial assers and Tabilines, ranskated o Pak Rupees af the closng mte, are a2 ﬁjlm'ﬁ
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2021

Finaneal asseis

Finanel leabilitics {90} {657
31464 e
Closing exchange rate at nepatting date (Dollar to FER) 157,75 1afi1i

The fillowing table demansteate the sensnvity o 8 ressonabdy posible change i US Dallar exchasige rate, wath all othes vinabile Tselid
canstal, of the Conspany's proh befons mxabon,

If the Pak Rupee had serenpthened/focaken) agamst the US Drellar by 10%%, lmpact is as follows

Effect oo profir before tax {456, 34E) 76,286
Effect on profit hefore tax 4G 35 IH'.-'trIZHE-':

(b} Intereat rate risk
Infcrest e sk is the msk thar the faic value o farsee cash How of a fGnmasl nsrumens wall fuctuste due 1 changes i market
interest mtes, The Company exposure 10 mteesst rare osk is immatenal
ic) Equiry price risk
Equiry price risk 15 the nk that the far value of the equanies changes 2 a result of thanges i the level of equity indices and the walue of
il stocks. The Company does mot have exposute m sted equities as at JTune 30, 2021
Fair valoe of fnaneal instruments
Fair vahie is the price that would be recerved 1o sell an ssset or paid to manster a lalility @ a0 orderly tranucton between marker
participants st the messurement dare, regardless of whether that price ls directly observable or estimated usng another valuanion
technique. Tn estimating the Fizr valise of an assct or a babality, the Company takes into sccoant the chazsctenstics of the ssset o linbadiny
af murket participants would take those charcteristics into account when priceg the sevet or Bahility at the measuremens dare. The
Company bas no fnancal insnesments under the Bie value hierchy. As at statement of fiancial posnon date, the carrying valies of
the finnnce] assets and financial liabalities represents approsimare their far values.

Franea] mstruments messured ab fair value using a valuation technsgues:
The various fale valoe levels have been dofined 25 Followss:

Lewel 1 quoted prices (unadjnsted) m active markers for denticnl ascets or Habilies,

Level 2 mputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 thar are observable for the ssser or habaey, esther directly {1 as
prices) or indirectly (Le. denved from poces),

Level 3 ¢ inguts For the asset or habilire that are not hased on observable murket dara {unohservalile mpus}

36.2 Credin risk

Condit fisk s the sk of financial loss o the Company if @ costome of cosnterpaty 1o s fnancdl metmement fils 1o meer i coarractual
whliginions. The Company's coodit msk is premanky arenbutabile o its trade debes, loans and advances, depisirs, accrued inberest and balamees
with banks ‘The credit tisk on liquid funds is limsited, 45 the counter paes e tunks with resonsbly good credit mbiwgs, trade debrors are
netreleutn eofjriibes which have pood coedit worthiness, and employees whi are o eontractaslly boand and wbiect to Gaal sentbememt

Fupnsure to coedit sk

Clzzses of Anancil a2e0is - CAFFPING amoonts

Badnk halances 1,635,374 1A0T 353
Trade dehire 5,105,385 11,261,654
Lorg teem depeosits 404,000 400,100
Laan and sdvances 164,059 342 TA2
Accmed inferes a2 3hEE
Treade depeaizs - Q48 G

7,303 6440 14054075

The masmmam exposure to credit tk concentrimon foi inancial assets at the reparmng date by type of countceparty was:

Companies - Petleum 5:11‘“35
Banks and Brancial meabaisoans 1,635,374 | 697,353
6, 138, 750 IEIﬂEHI';‘E:T

The Contpany's manugement continuonsty monitors defaults of castomers and other counterparres, dennfied either indmidial or by
group. Where available at easonable cost, expernal coedit ratings ofF reparts o customets and other counterpasies are obtained and
ased. The Company's policy 15 to deal saly with credinworthy counterpartics. ’
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) ) Credic qualiy of major Ananclal assets

Management comsiclets that all the ahove finsnciol sssete that are not mpaired on each of the reporting dates have good credit quality,
incheding those that ane past duae.

¥.21 Trade receivables

Thic aging of irade debis at the reporing date was:

2021 i
Rupees Rupess

Groas debis EET'_:.E icd Liross debis JI"”TF?;E for
Moot past due
Wl moe than 1 month 339,582 - B HZ5512 -
Past due
More than 1 manth bor nor mare tha & b 4. Tod 003 - 240,527 -
More than & months but mor moee than 1 pear - - -
Muore than 1 vear but st maore tan 3 vears - = 25315 -
Maote tlan 5 vears TH,439, 595 75,430, 505 BRI EY H2O,E72 824

A 542, 80 15..-'3§,59.'r qllll."!--‘l-_.-‘l'-'ﬁ B0V 2E4

Bank balances
The credit msk for cash and cash equivaleats is considered negiphble. ance the counter partes are repursble banks with bigh qualiey
credit r:.h'gs

The bank balances along with credir ratings are mbulsed below:

W a— ) JCRA IS PACHA 19,459
Al JCR-VES/ PACRA 1,615,915 | 438,052

1635374 LS 353
363 Liguidine rek anabysis

Liguidiry risk eeflects an enterpnise’s mahibry in raising fonds 0 meet commimyenn. The Company follows an effectve cash flow
maagement and plannng policy 1o ensure the ovailibdlity of funds and o take sppropriate meassres for new reguitements
The Company maintaing cash and balances with hanks i meer its bquadiey requirerent for thirry (303 days period. Fanding for lepuidary

aecds i managed by fads from dicecings,
At batance sheet date, the Company's lahilines have contmcmeal mansnses which are spmmamred beloas

[ e 3 | ¥4

Trade and other pavalides 35,877 862 35,877 862 -

[hae e director 2224373 123,224 573 -
Ledse laabulery 15,550 3358 5,742,000 T, B A58
Uiscladmed diviclend 5,791,925 5,791,925 .

TR AR AT — TOA% 60— T8I0

Thos compared 1o the mamnry of Compumy's financial lnbalines in the previoos reporing pencd as follows:

34,315 668 PRI =5

Trade and other 'Fug,'ll'rl.-u

Thae o darectar 174,896,047 1748596047

lzase luabalery 15, 02 334 563, 500 14,023,838

Lnclammed dividend 5701 425 8.791.075 .
234,515,508 DX IAT, 160 ENREEEE]

The above contracrusl mamnbes reflect the gmss cash Aows, wloch may differ wath the CATTYIng vadues of the labilines ar the balsmce
sheet date The Comipany shiall manspe if's bouidity counch by applving the messures stated i note: 1.2 to the Bivincial srabemsiins

364 Fair valoe sensitivity analysia for fixed rate instniments

The Company docs not socot for sny fxed sie Goancel sssers anid lalilstses ot faar valoe through profir and lose Therefare o change
B ElEresl mies ol the nepsorting date weoindd nest affect mcome and r:p:nﬂrhue mun:.&
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3

3.5 Bummary of financial assets and labilitics by categorny
The carrping smeunts of the Company”s financial agsets and labibties recop

Flm-nl ASEEIE mr r[Id CEl

Cash and lank - halonces 63T 342 | AT 583
Trade delits 5,103 385 11,261,554
Liong kerm niFlﬂﬂl‘!- 400,000 SR W
Lesaiy s advances 164 5% a7
Aocried interest R22 3,684
Trade deguoaits - S4B 60
7,305,608 L4 L5475
Financial liahilities
Financial liahilitics measured st amordzod cost
Trade and other pavables 35,877 862 4,135 664
Diue v directer 123,224 373 174, 5,047
Lease liataliry 11,767 485 15,705,801
linﬂﬂmd divided 5,701,025 )

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

”ﬁﬁ!ﬂ 2500, P25 460

Ciom vk ot subject to my exremally imposed capinal requsrermseare
pan ! ¥ tmpa P 9

Lompan’s capital mamgement objectves are to ensure the Company's abiliy 1o continoe as 8 poing concem and m provide an
acdequate peturn to shareholders by pricing producss and services commensurately with the level of nsk,

The Company monitors caparal on the basis of the carrving amount of equty plos onappmopnared profit less cash and cash equivalents
as presented on the fice of the balance sheet.

Consktent with industry practice and the requirements of lendee, the Company monrors the capital strscrure on the bags of geanng
catiny, The ratio 15 cabeulueed ax borrowangs divided by moal caps

OPERATING SEGMENT
e e e i,

Tomal equir 1,434,053 19,383,325
Cash and bank balances (0,637, H42) (1697 5333
Capital {203 209 ET.48502
Tzl equiry 1,434,055 19583523
Overall financing 1,434,053 19,383,325
Capital-tp-overall linancing ratio {0.14) .91

The Company scts the amount of capital in proportion to s overll fnancmg struchure, Le. cquary and financial Gshilines. Company
manages the capimal srmcium and makes sdjasiments to 1 i the hght of chanpes i cconoanic condesons and the tgk chamcoiensocs of
the underlymg awsers. In order i manran or adjust the capial ssmctre, the Company may adjust the smoant of dividends paid to
sharcholdess, remue capiral o sharcholders, Ksue new shares, or sell gesets w0 peduce et

— -
These firancial sraiemenis have been p:npumﬂ on the hasis of 1u1.g||= iqmrmhl-: sepmre|

Ol feld equipment sales and services sepresent 185 (2020 B0} of the ol sales of the Comgany,

PO (2024 1009 of the Company's sales rekare 10 customers in Pakistan,

M non-current ussets of the Company as ar June M, 2021 are locaed m Pakistan

Three (2020: Two) of the Company’s costomers haveng net sales apgrepanmg Ra. 21.2 mulbon (2020: Fe.71.2 milbon) contribated
Ecards 07% (2030 06%) of the Company's sales. One (3020 One) customers individually cuceeded 407% (302 8755 of ol

salos, |
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30 DISCLOSURE BY COMAPNIES LISTED ON ISLAMIC INDEX

Lavans fadvances obtained as pet islamic mode:

Loms absatned as per islamic meede -

Shariah complaint bank deposis/bank balances

Bank balances 1,556,512 UTo, T
Profit earned from shanah compliant bank deposits bank balances

Prodit on back depesirs 13,140 45,550
Marh:-up |1r:||'di on Islamic mode nfﬁnmr_'lng =, 3,751 004
Profits eamed or interest paid on any conventional lan of advance

Profit exmed an deposits with banks 1,268 =

Belationship with shariab compliant bank
The Compuny has mamtised bank babances with shanah complant banks,
40 WUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

Mumber of employees at the year end - A6 43
Averige number of employees 41 47
41 GEMNERAL

JL1_General and corresponding figures
Amounrs have been manded oo the neasest upes undess otherwse stated, Corresponding figures have been reammnged and reclassified,
wherever necessary, for the purpsse of companson, however, no significant rechissificanons, reasraiements s made m these financnl
SAILMEENEE

1.2 Darte of apthorizanon for iggue
These fnemcial eratements have been suthonzed for msue by the Hoard of Directors of the Company in s mesting held on {?ﬂTﬁbt'[’

o3 2001

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER "EXECUTIVE %
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FROXY FORM

I'he Secretary,

ADOS Pakistan Limited

2% Floor, Block-2, F-) Plamn, Callege Road,
Markaz F-T,

Islamabad.

L, We _
ol

in the district of

bzing a member

ADOS Pakistan Limited and a holder of i
Ordinary Shares as per Share Register

Cink the district

Mo, of Shares o

FolioMo,

Here by appoint of

of or failing him

of

s |'ﬂ_:'.-.“uu1' m;ﬁ o vote for meus on my/our behalf at the 36" Annual General M eeting of the
company 10 be held on Thursday, October 28, 2021 ot | §:00 a.m. ot registered office a1 2% Floor,
Bloek-2, FJ-Plaza, Collegé Road, Markaz F-7, lslamabad and of any adjournment thersof,

Signed this doy of

2021.

Signature on
Five Rupaw
Revenue Stamp

{Signature of Proxy)
Signature should agree with the
Specimen signature registored with the company

Witness |:

Name:

Slgnature
Address
CHIC or Passport Mo,

Witnaas 2:

MName:

Signalune
Address
CNIC or Passport Mo,




A member entitled 10 atend and vote at Annual General Mecting may appaint another
member, a5 his'her proxy to amend and vote on higther behalf’

The instriment appainting proxy and the power of atiomey or other autharity under
which it b5 signed or a notarially certified copy of power of attorney must be daposited at
the registered office of the Company at least 48 hours before the meeting,

For Benefictal Owners as per CDC List

In addition to the above the following requirements have to be met:

Attested copies of CNIC or the passport of the beneficial owners and the proxy shall be
submitted with the Company prior to the meeting,

[he proxy form shall be witnessed by two persons whose names, sddresses and CNIC
numbers shall be mentioned on the form

Ihe proxy shall produce his original CNIC or passport st the time of the meeting.

In case of a corporate entity, the Board of Director’s Resolution’ Power of attomey with
specimen signatures shall be submined slong with proxy form to the Company.



2

el

hgF

eIAF 2

e - ]
" S E T ir_.:;_ 5

# . L -
jm F . g 4 ] -
e I T L A =
he ) x - .

e : £ 5 b Y ik £
= 3 o R P RIS NS SRS Y SRCESESCST, 11 ], S T R il | = - | Y o A T

.I.

----------------------------- Lr
=

.
1 TN R
.

L L W T R o TR I PR
e pae b € i Bpr A 2

L ab!

ax o
TR 7
g i i i e . il A

I" - -

%
------ i i e il spibair el A T
-

2els

A

----------------- rrrrmmmmmm b
e ottt et e Bt o |
_.: .=

- a0 e g
............... el

5 a
y 5 )
e ot A | Al A e R T G -
e
R - L &=
_,,-;r..hp.i:,__.rl'.-l_,_._"_ A8 e slat L ety B pi









	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 1

